
 

AGENDA FOR 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
 
Contact:: Andrea Tomlinson 
Direct Line: 0161 253 5133 
E-mail: a.j.tomlinson@bury.gov.uk 
Web Site:  www.bury.gov.uk 
 
 
To: All Members of Audit Committee 
 

Councillors : M Bailey, P Bury, E Fitzgerald (Chair), 
J Frith, M Hankey, P Heneghan, S Nuttall, K Rothwell and 
B Vincent 

 
 
Dear Member/Colleague 
 
Audit Committee 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Audit Committee which 
will be held as follows:- 
 

Date: Monday, 3 March 2014 

Place:  Meeting Rooms A & B,  Town Hall, Bury 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Briefing 

Facilities: 

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted. 

Notes:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 



AGENDA 
 
 

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
Members of the Audit Committee are asked to consider whether they 
have an interest in any of the matters on the agenda and, if so, to 
formally declare that interest.  
 

3  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

4  PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   
 
Questions are invited from any members of the public present at the 
meeting on any matters for which this Committee is responsible.  
 

5  AUDIT TRAINING - REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWER ACT 
2000 "RIPA"   
 
A training session will be given at the meeting.  
 

6  RIPA - ANNUAL REPORT 2013  (Pages 7 - 16) 
 
A report from the Assistant Director of Legal and Democratic Services is 
attached.  
 

7  FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REPORT - APRIL TO 
DECEMBER 2013  (Pages 17 - 22) 
 
A report from the Assistant Director of Resources (Finance and Efficiency) 
is attached.  
 

8  QUARTERLY GOVERNANCE STATEMENT  OCTOBER - DECEMBER 
2013  (Pages 23 - 32) 
 
A report from the Head of Internal Audit is attached  
 

9  GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY  (Pages 33 - 36) 
 
A report from the Assistant Director of Resources (Finance and Efficiency) 
is attached.  
 

10  CERTIFICATION OF GRANTS AND RETURNS  (Pages 37 - 44) 
 
The report is attached for information. 
 
The Report has been approved by the Committee electronically.  
 

11  EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2013/2014  (Pages 45 - 74) 
 
A report from KPMG, Bury’s External Auditors is attached.  



 

12  EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT  (Pages 75 - 76) 
 
A report from KPMG, Bury’s External Auditors is attached  
 

13  EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
To consider passing the appropriate resolution under Section 100(A)(4) of 
the Local Government Act 1972 that the press and public be excluded 
from the meeting during consideration of the following items of business 
since they involve the likely disclosure of the exempt information stated.  
  
 

14  INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2014/2015  (Pages 77 - 94) 
 
A report from the Head of Internal Audit is attached  
 

15  INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 2013/2014  (Pages 95 - 106) 
 
A report from the Head of Internal Audit is attached.  
 

16  INTERNAL AUDIT FEEDBACK  (Pages 107 - 110) 
 
A report from the Head of Internal Audit is attached   
 

17  URGENT BUSINESS   
 



 

 
383 

 
 Minutes of: AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
 Date of Meeting: 3 December 2013 

 
 Present: Councillor E Fitzgerald (in the Chair) 

Councillors J Frith, M Hankey, P Heneghan, S Nuttall, 
K Rothwell and B Vincent 
 

 Also in 
attendance: 

  
 

 Public Attendance: 
 

No members of the public were present at the meeting. 

 Apologies for Absence:
 

Councillor P Bury 
 

 

AU.571  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

Councillor Nuttall declared a personal interest in any item that referred to 
Lowercroft Primary School as she was a Governor at the school. 
 
 

AU.572  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 

Delegated decision: 
 
That the Minutes of the last meeting of the Audit Committee held on 22 August 
2013 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 
 

AU.573  PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 

There were no members of the public present to ask questions under this item. 
 
 
 

AU.574  AUDIT COMMITTEE TRAINING - PROTECTING THE PUBLIC PURSE  
 

Barrie Strothers, Head if Internal Audit gave a presentation setting out the 
contents of a recent Audit Commission report looking into and advising on the 
extent of fraud against Local Government. 
 
It was explained that the main areas of fraud risk to Local Government were:- 
 
Procurement 
Tenancies 
Housing and Council Tax Benefit 
Business Rates 
Right to Buy 
Social Care 
Insurance Claims 
Disabled Parking Concessions 
Schools 
Internal Workforce and; 

Agenda Item 3Document Pack Page 1



Audit Committee, 3 December 2013  
 
 

 
384 

Economic and Third Sector 
 
Barrie explained that the main three areas of fraud against Local Government 
were Procurement Fraud, Tenancy Fraud and Housing and Council Tax Benefit 
Fraud with a combined national worth of just over £2 billion. The remaining were 
valued at around £7.2 million. 
 
Barrie reported that from April 2014 there would be the roll out of the Single 
Fraud Investigative Service which will combine Benefit Fraud investigators from 
Councils, Department of Work and Pensions and Her Majesty's Revenue and 
Customs into one single welfare benefits investigation service. 

 
It was agreed: 
 
That Barrie be thanked for his presentation. 
 
 

AU.575  PUBLIC SECTOR INTERNAL AUDIT STANDARD  
 

Barrie Strothers, Head of Internal Audit presented a report setting out a new set 
of standards that had been published by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance 
and Accountancy (CIPFA) and the Chartered Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA) 
and had come into force on 1 April 2013. The report informed Members of the 
changes to the way that Internal Audit will be assessed. 
 
It was explained that until 2013, the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in 
Local Authorities in the UK was recognised as best practice and had been adopted 
by the Council. Annual reviews were performed to assess the level of compliance 
against the Code and the results reported in an annual report to the Audit 
Commitee. 
 
The new standards that had been published - the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS) were based upon the mandatory elements of the IIA 
International Professional Practices Framework (IPPF) as follows:- 
 
• Definition of Internal Auditing 
• Code of Ethics 
• International Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing. 
 
It was explained that the objectives of the PSIAS were to:- 
 
• define the nature of internal auditing within the UK public sector, 
• set basic principles for carrying out internal audit in the UK public sector, 
• establish a framework for providing internal audit services, which add value 

to the organisation, leading to improved processes and operations, and; 
• establish the basis for the evaluation of internal audit performance and to 

drive improvement planning. 
 
Appended to the report was the PSIAS in detail and the evaluation undertaken by 
Head of Internal Audit. The result of which had resulted in the necessity to update 
the Internal Audit Charter and introduce a Code of Ethics for Internal Audit. Both 
documents were appended to the report. 

Document Pack Page 2



 Audit Committee, 3 December 2013
 
 

 
385 

 
It was also explained that further requirements of the Standard were:- 
 
• The development and maintenance of a quality assurance and improvement 

programme 
• A statement on conformance with the PSIAS and the results of the quality 

assurance and improvement programme within the Annual Report. 
 
Barrie reported that these two areas were already covered within the Internal 
Audit reports that the Committee received on a regular basis. 
 
Delegated decisions: 
 
1. That the report be accepted as this will help the Head if Internal Audit to 

achieve the Standards for Internal Audit as prescribed by the Chartered 
Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) and the Chartered 
Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA).   

 
2. That the revised Internal Audit Charter and the new Code of Ethics for 

Internal Audit. Committee be approved. 
 
 

AU.576  FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT APRIL 2013 TO SEPTEMBER 2013  
 

The Assistant Director of Resources, Steve Kenyon, presented a report updating 
Members of the Committee on the Authority’s financial position in line with the 
Committee’s Statement of Purpose to ‘provide independent scrutiny of the 
authority’s exposure to risk and the control environment’. 
 
The report indicated that the Authority was projecting an overspend of £0.696m 
for the year based on spending and income information as at 30 September 2013.  
 
A fuller version of the report will be considered by Overview & Scrutiny; 4th 
December. 

 
Delegated decision: 

 
That the contents of the report be noted. 
 
 

AU.577  QUARTERLY GOVERNANCE STATEMENT JULY 2013 TO SEPTEMBER 2013  
 

The Head of Internal Audit, presented a report providing Members with a quarterly 
update on the Annual Governance Statement which had been approved by the 
Audit Committee at its meeting on June 25 2013. 
 
The report gave an update on the continuous monitoring that was carried out and 
highlighted any relevant issues with regards to Risk Management, Business 
Continuity, Budget Monitoring, the work of Internal Audit, Review of Ethical 
Governance, the work of the Governance Panel, Gifts and Hospitality and Sickness 
levels across the authority’s staff. 
 

Document Pack Page 3



Audit Committee, 3 December 2013  
 
 

 
386 

The up to date Corporate Risk Register was appended to the report and informed 
Members of the risk event and status. It was explained that the Risk Register had 
been updated to reflect the most current high level risks facing the organisation. 

 
Delegated decision: 

 
That the contents of the report be noted.  
 
 

AU.578  GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY  
 

Steve Kenyon presented a report providing Members with an update of the system 
to declare, monitor and report gifts and hospitality offered to or received by staff 
and Members. 
 
The report covered the period July 2013 to September 2013. 
 
Delegated decision: 
 
That the contents of the report be noted. 
 
 

AU.579  ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2012/2013  
 

The Assistant Director of Resources, Steve Kenyon presented the Annual Audit 
Letter which had been received from Bury's External Auditors, KPMG. 
 
The letter confirmed that the audit of the Council's accounts had been completed 
and that an unqualified opinion had been issued in relation to both the accounts 
and the Authority's arrangements for securing value for money as required by the 
Audit Commission's Code of Practice. 
 
Delegated decision: 
 
That the contents of the Annual Audit Letter be noted. 
 
 

AU.580  EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

Delegated decision: 
 
 That in accordance with Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the 
following items of business since they involved the likely disclosure of exempt 
information, relating to any action taken, or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation and prosecution of crime. 
 
 
 

AU.581  INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT  
 

The Head of Internal Audit submitted a report briefing the Committee Members on 

Document Pack Page 4



 Audit Committee, 3 December 2013
 
 

 
387 

the work being carried out currently by Internal Audit in line with the Annual Audit 
Plan 2013/2014. 
 
Details of work undertaken and Audit Reports issued were included in the report 
with significant issues highlighted. 
 
Delegated decision: 
 
That the contents of the report be noted   
 
 

AU.582  INTERNAL AUDIT FEEDBACK  
 

The Head of Internal Audit submitted a report providing feedback to Committee 
Members in the form of responses to specific issues raised in relation to Audit 
Reports and queries. 

 
Delegated Decision: 
 
That the contents of the report be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR E FITZGERALD 
Chair  
 
(Note:  The meeting started at 7.00 pm and ended at 8.25 pm) 
 
 

Document Pack Page 5



Document Pack Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Report to Audit Committee 
 

 
DATE: 

 
3 March 2014 
 

 
SUBJECT: 

 

REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT 
2000 (“RIPA”) – ANNUAL REPORT 2013 

 

 
REPORT FROM: 

 
Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member 
for Finance and Corporate Affairs 

 
CONTACT OFFICER: 

 
Monitoring Officer 

  

 
TYPE OF DECISION: 

 
Committee 
 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION/STATUS: 

This paper is within the public domain  
 
 
 

 
SUMMARY: 

 
This report appraises Members of the Council’s 
responsibilities under the Regulation of Investigatory 
Powers Act 2000 (RIPA) and of the outcome of a recent 
inspection by the Office of Surveillance Commissioners.  
 
 

 
OPTIONS & 
RECOMMENDED OPTION 

 
1. Members are asked to note the contents of this 

report and the inspection report of the Office of 
Surveillance Commissioners (His Honour Judge 
Hodson) – Appendix A 

 
 

 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 

 
Corporate Aims/Policy 
Framework: 

 
Do the proposals accord with the Policy 
Framework?  Yes    

Statement by the S151 Officer: 
Financial Implications and Risk 
Considerations: 

 
There are no financial implications 
 

 
REPORT FOR DECISION 

Agenda Item 6Document Pack Page 7



 2

 

 
Statement by Executive Director 
of Resources: 

 
There are no risk management issues 
 

 
Equality/Diversity implications: 

 
There are none 

 
Considered by Monitoring Officer: 

 
Yes              
 
The legal implications are set out in the 
report 
 

 
Wards Affected: 

 
 

 
Scrutiny Interest: 
 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

 
TRACKING/PROCESS DIRECTOR:  
 Executive Director of Resources 
 

Chief Executive/ 
Strategic Leadership 

Team 

Cabinet 
Member/Chair 

Ward Members Partners 

√ 
 

   

Scrutiny Committee Cabinet/Committee Council  

 
 

   

    
 
1.0 BACKGROUND  
 
1.1 The Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (RIPA) was designed to 

regulate the use of investigatory powers and to satisfy the requirements of the 
Human Rights Act 1998.  RIPA regulates the use of a number of covert 
investigatory techniques, not all of which are available to local authorities.  The 
three types of technique available to local authorities are the acquisition and 
disclosure of communications data (such as telephone billing information); 
directed surveillance (covert surveillance of individuals in public places); and 
covert human intelligence sources (such as the deployment of under-cover 
officers). 

 
1.2 On 1 November 2012, the law on RIPA was changed, so that the approval of 

local authority authorisations (under RIPA) have to be by a Magistrate, and any 
directed surveillance must meet a crime threshold.   

 
1.3 Local authorities sometimes need to use covert techniques in support of their 

statutory functions, such as to enforce the law in areas such as taxi regulation, 
benefit fraud, environmental crime, and anti-social behaviour.  The Council 
uses the powers under RIPA to conduct authorised directed surveillance in 
connection with the conduct of criminal investigations.  

 

 

 

Document Pack Page 8



 3

 
Although the Council is also committed under RIPA to authorise the interception 
of communications data and the use of covert intelligence sources; it has not 
done so since the legislation came into force.  The amendments to the 
legislation mean that the Council can now only grant an authorisation under 
RIPA for the use of directed surveillance where it is investigating particular 
types of criminal offences.  These are criminal offences which attract a 
maximum custodial sentence of six months or more or criminal offences 
relating to the under-age sale of alcohol or tobacco.  The Council cannot 
authorise directed surveillance for the purposes of preventing disorder unless 
this involves a criminal offence (again punishable by a maximum term of at 
least six months imprisonment).   

 
1.4 The Council may therefore continue to authorise the use of directed 

surveillance in more serious cases, but the authorisation must be necessary 
and proportionate and given prior approval from a Magistrate.  Examples of 
cases where the offence being investigated attracts the maximum custodial 
sentence of six months or more, could include; serious criminal damage, 
dangerous waste dumping and serious or serial benefit fraud.  This means that 
low level offences such as littering, dog control and fly posting will not be 
authorised for the use of directed surveillance under RIPA. 

 
2.0 The Council’s Use of RIPA 
 
2.1 In the recent past the numbers of authorisations for directed surveillance have 

been: four in 2010/11, three in 2011/12 and eight in 2012/13.  As may be 
noted in the attached inspection report from the Office of Surveillance 
Commissioners, the inspector reviewed and approved a sample from each year.   

 
2.2 In the inspection period there was only one authorisation that required judicial 

approval and this had been successfully obtained before the Magistrates, just 
two weeks after the start of the new regime.  The role of the Magistrate is to 
ensure that the correct procedures have been followed and that the relevant 
factors have been taken into account.  This particular authorisation involved 
anti social behaviour (some criminal damage was recorded).   

 
3.0 Acquisition and Disclosure of Communications Data 
 
3.1 For the period 2012 to 2013 two authorisations were made by the designated 

officer under the National Anti Fraud Network RIPA telecommunications service 
(located at Tameside Council). The Council has made three applications to the 
Magistrates Court under the new provisions, attempting to get names and 
addresses linked to telephone numbers. 

 
4.0 The Council’s Policy Guide and Forms 
 
4.1 As is set out in the inspection report of the Office of Surveillance 

Commissioners, the single recommendation was to amend the Council’s Policy 
Guide as indicated in Paragraphs 8, 9 and 10 of that report.  Whilst the Guide 
had been kept up to date, in terms of the legislative changes, some drafting 
amendments were still required.  The forms and notes for investigating and 
authorising officers also needed to be revised and the new form for Magistrates 
approval needed to be included within the suite of documents.  Amendments to 
the existing policy guide to support the recommendations of the external 
inspection and to ensure the Council continues to be compliant with its use of 
such surveillance are being made on the Intranet. 

Document Pack Page 9



 4

 
5.0 CCTV 
 
5.1 For Members information, the Council does not use CCTV cameras for any 

covert surveillance at all.  They are used for overt surveillance and shared by 
the Police and other partner agencies.   

 
6.0 Conclusion 
 
6.1 As and when judicial approval is sought to use these powers, it will help 

support the Council’s aims by preventing and detecting crime associated with 
the Council’s functions.  Members are, therefore, asked to note the contents of 
this report and the successful inspection.  

 
 
 
 

 
List of Background Papers:- 
 
None 
 
Contact Details:- 
 
Jayne Hammond 
Assistant Director, Legal & Democratic Services 
The Town Hall 
Knowsley Street 
Bury 
BL9 0SW 
 
j.m.hammond@bury.gov.uk 
0161 253 5237 
 
 
 
 

Document Pack Page 10



           Appendix ADocument Pack Page 11



Document Pack Page 12



Document Pack Page 13



Document Pack Page 14



Document Pack Page 15



Document Pack Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
MEETING: 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
DATE: 

 
3rd MARCH 2014 

 
SUBJECT: 

 
FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT – APRIL 2013 
TO DECEMBER 2013 

 
REPORT FROM: 

 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES (FINANCE 
AND EFFICIENCY) 

 
CONTACT OFFICER: 

 
S Kenyon 

  

 
TYPE OF DECISION: 

 
NON-KEY DECISION  
 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION/STATUS: 

This paper is within the public domain 
 
 

 
SUMMARY: 

 
To up-date the Committee on the authority’s financial  
position in line with the Committee’s Statement of 
Purpose to ‘provide….independent scrutiny of the 
authority’s financial and non-financial performance to 
the extent that it affects the authority’s exposure to risk 
and weakens the control environment’.   
 
The report shows that the authority is projecting an 
overspending of £0.085m for the year based on 
spending and income information as at 31st December 
2013.   
 

 
OPTIONS & 
RECOMMENDED OPTION 

 
The Committee is asked to note the contents of the 
report. 
 

 

 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
 

 
Corporate Aims/Policy 
Framework: 

 
Do the proposals accord with Policy 
Framework? Yes.   

 
Comments of s151 Officer: 

 
Budget monitoring falls within the 
appropriate statutory duties and powers and 
is a requirement of the Council’s Financial 
Regulations to which Financial Regulation B: 
Financial Planning 4.3. (Budget Monitoring 

 

 

REPORT FOR INFORMATION 

 
Agenda 

Item 

Agenda Item 7Document Pack Page 17



 2

and Control) relates.  The report has been 
prepared in accordance with all relevant 
Codes of Practice. 
 
There may be risks arising from any changes 
to service levels or service patterns that 
result from any remedial action taken to 
address the budget position.  These will be 
identified by Directors when savings plans 
are considered by Members at the quarterly 
Star Chamber meetings. 
 

 
Comments of Executive Director of 
Resources: 

 
The successful management of the Council’s 
financial resources is central to the Council’s 
Financial Strategy. Successful budget 
monitoring provides early warning of 
potential major overspends or 
underspendings against budget of which 
Members need to be aware.   
 
This report draws Members attention to the 
fact that, based on the most prudent of 
forecasts, several budget hotspots exist 
which will need remedial action in the coming 
weeks and months.  Members and officers 
will be examining these areas in more detail 
at the Star Chambers together with proposals 
for actions to be undertaken in the current 
year. 
 

 
Equality/Diversity implications: 

 
No  

 
Considered by Monitoring Officer: 

 
Budget monitoring falls within the 
appropriate statutory duties and powers and 
is a requirement of the Council’s Financial 
Regulations to which Financial Regulation B: 
Financial Planning 4.3. (Budget Monitoring 
and Control) relates.  The report has been 
prepared in accordance with all relevant 
Codes of Practice. 

 
Are there any legal implications? 

 
Yes    

 
Staffing/ICT/Property:  

 
There may be staffing implications arising 
from the need to address budget pressures. 

 
Wards Affected: 

 
All 

 
Scrutiny Interest: 
 

 
Scrutiny Committee (Internal).   

 
 
 
 

Document Pack Page 18



 3

 
TRACKING/PROCESS   DIRECTOR: Mike Owen 
 

Chief 
Executive/ 
Senior 

Leadership 
Team 

Cabinet Scrutiny 
Committee  

Council Ward 
Members 

Partners 

 
3rd February 

2014 

 
19th February 

2014 

 
12th February 

2014 
 

   

 
1.0 INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 This report is intended to allow the Committee to keep abreast of the 

authority’s financial position and to gauge the effectiveness of corrective action 
that has been determined by the Cabinet and/or Scrutiny Committee.   

 
1.2 This report summarises the forecast financial position as at the end of 

December 2013.   
 
2.0 MONITORING PROCESSES 
 
2.1 The Authority’s financial position is continually monitored throughout the year 

as follows; 
 
 Monthly - reports are considered by service management teams and 

summaries made available to specific Cabinet Members.  A monthly summary 
of the financial position is submitted to the Senior Leadership Team and to the 
Cabinet Member for Resource. 

 
 Quarterly – detailed corporate monitoring reports based on the position at 

June, September, December and March are considered by the Senior 
Leadership Team, the Cabinet, Star Chambers and Scrutiny Committee.  These 
set out a risk assessed summary of the financial position, explanations of major 
variances from budget, an assessment of the minimum level of balances, 
information on the forecast balances position and an assessment of 
performance against the objectives of the Financial Strategy (including the 
Golden Rules).   

 
2.2 Members are also advised that monthly Star Chamber meetings are now 

taking place at the request of the Leader, to deal with particular areas where 
financial pressures have been identified. 

 
3.0  FINANCIAL POSITION 
 
3.1 The authority’s overall financial position based on forecasts made using income 

and expenditure information as at 31st December 2013 is summarised in the 
table in paragraph 3.3.  As Members will be aware, financial reporting involves 
an element of judgement, and this particularly applies to the treatment of 
budget pressures.  Often an area of overspending identified at this point in the 
year will resolve itself before the end of the year following appropriate budget 
management action.   
 

Document Pack Page 19



 4

3.2 However it is felt that it is most appropriate to alert Members to potential 
problems at this stage so that they can monitor the situation and take 
ownership of the necessary remedial action and this is the basis on which the 
report is written. 
 

3.3 In summary the outturn forecast based on the position at 31st December 2013 
is: 
 

Department Budget Forecast Variance 
 £’000 £’000 £’000 

Adult Care Services 53,087 53,227 +140 
Chief Executives 4,502 5,079 +577 
Childrens Services 32,402 32,810 +408 
Communities / Neighbourhoods 36,029 36,042 +13 
Non-Service Specific 22,227 21,174 -1,053 

TOTAL 148,247 148,332 +85 

 
3.4 The projected overspend of £0.085m represents approximately 0.06% of the 

total net budget of £148.247m. (This compares to forecast overspends of 
£0.696m at Quarter 2, and £0.202m at this stage last year).   

 
3.5 Members are particularly reminded that the position on volatile budgets such as 

Learning Disability and Children’s Agency placements can change dramatically 
depending on service user numbers and case structures.  Likewise, the 
prevailing economic climate is impacting upon levels of income, e.g. Property 
Services, Planning, Car Parking. 

 
Commitment Accounting 

 
3.6 Further analysis of the month 9 figures highlights; 

 

 
Status 

 
£’000 

 

 
% 

Spent @ 31/12/13 114,972 78 

Committed @ 31/12/13 15,491 10 

Forecast (1/1/14 – 31/3/14) 17,869 12 

 
Total 
 

 
148,332 

 
100 

 
3.7 Spend and Commitment are clearly factual, however “forecast” is based upon 

an assessment of a wide range of factors and risks.  
 

Balance Sheet Monitoring 
 

3.8 Previous reports have focussed on the Council’s “in year” revenue budget 
position. The Chair has requested that additional Balance Sheet / Treasury 
Management information should be included to assist Members’ wider 
understanding. 

 
3.9 The following key indicators have been extracted as at Month 9; 
 
 
 
 

Document Pack Page 20



 5

Indicator Position at 
1/4/13 

Position at 
31/12/13 

Treasury Performance 

Total Sums Invested £17.5m £55.4m 

% Return on Investments 1.67% 0.67%* 

   

Total Sums Borrowed £203.7m £220.9m 

% Cost of Borrowing 4.43% 4.10% 

   

Assets 

   

Stocks & Work in Progress £1.285m £0.951m 

Long Term Debtors £0.280m £0.162m 

Sundry Debtors £35.797m £26.504m 

Cash £6.771m £2.544m 

   

Liabilities 

   

Sundry Creditors £24.759m £13.787m 

Provisions £2.845m £2.469m 

   

 
Note* - compares to sector benchmark of 0.50% 

 
3.10 It should be noted that these figures represent a “snapshot” of the Council’s 

Balance Sheet at a given point in time, and are by no means indicative of the 
Council’s overall financial position.  

 
3.11 From a monitoring perspective however they provide useful information, and 

trends can be plotted as the exercise is repeated in future quarters. 
 

Minimum Level of Balances 
 
3.12 The actual position on the General Fund balance is shown below: 
  

 £m 
 

General Fund Balance 1st April 2013 per Accounts  10.730 

Less : Minimum balances to be retained in 2013/14 
Less : Forecast overspend 
Less : Earmarked to Fund Equal Pay Settlements 

-4.400 
-0.085 
-1.500 

 
Available balances at 31st March 2014 
 

 
4.745 

 
3.13 Based on the information contained in this report, on the risk assessments that 

have been made, on the forecast outturn position for 2013/14 and using the 
latest available information on the likely achievement of savings options it is 
clear that there is no reason to take the minimum balances above the existing 
level of £4.4m.  

 
3.14 Additionally, in view of the fact that the minimum level of balances figure 

includes a provision of £1.5m relating to a cushion for ‘Unpredictable and 
Demand led Expenditure’ then it is clear that the authority’s forecast overall 
financial position does not present an unacceptable risk at this point.     

Document Pack Page 21



 6

 
S. Kenyon 
Assistant Director of Resources (Finance & Efficiency) 
 

 
Background documents: 

Further information available from the Assistant Director of Resources (Finance & 
Efficiency)  

 
For further information on the details of this report, please contact: 
 
Mr S Kenyon, Assistant Director of Resources (Finance & Efficiency),  
Tel. 0161 253 6922, 
Email: S.Kenyon@bury.gov.uk  

Document Pack Page 22



 1

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
MEETING: 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
DATE: 

 
3rd MARCH 2014 

 
SUBJECT: 

 
QUARTERLY GOVERNANCE STATEMENT OCTOBER 
TO DECEMBER 2013 

 
REPORT FROM: 

 
HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT 

 
CONTACT OFFICER: 

 
BARRIE STROTHERS (Head of Internal Audit) 

  

 
TYPE OF DECISION: 

 
NON-KEY DECISION  
 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION/STATUS: 

This paper is within the public domain. 
 
 

 
SUMMARY: 

 
This report presents Members with a quarterly update on 
the Annual Governance Statement (Approved by Audit 
Committee June 2013). 
 

 
OPTIONS & 
RECOMMENDED OPTION 

 
The Committee is asked to note the contents of the 
report. 
 
Members are requested to consider the revised 
corporate risks at Appendix A. 

 

 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
 

 
Corporate Aims/Policy 
Framework: 

 
Do the proposals accord with Policy 
Framework?        Yes.   

 
Financial Implications and Risk 
Considerations: 

 
The Annual Governance Statement is a 
fundamental document for recording, 
monitoring and communicating the 
effectiveness of the internal control 
framework within the Council. 
 

 
Statement by Assistant Director of 
Resources (Finance & Efficiency): 

 
Failure to maintain an internal control / 
governance framework jeopardises the 
Council’s ability to deliver economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness in the delivery of 
its priorities / ambitions. 

 

 

REPORT FOR DECISION 

 
Agenda 

Item 

Agenda Item 8Document Pack Page 23



 2

 
Equality/Diversity implications: 

 
No  

 
 
Considered by Monitoring Officer: 

 
 
Yes - Through the Governance Panel; the 
Monitoring Officer has raised no issues that 
require inclusion in the Quarterly Statement. 
 

 
Are there any legal implications? 

 
No    

 
Staffing/ICT/Property:  

 
No 

 
Wards Affected: 

 
All 

 
Scrutiny Interest: 
 

 
No   

 
TRACKING/PROCESS   DIRECTOR: RESOURCES 
 

Chief Executive/ 
Strategic Leadership 

Team 

Cabinet 
Member/Chair 

Ward Members Partners 

    

Scrutiny  Cabinet Committee Council 

 
 

 
 

 
Audit 03/03/14 

 

 

    

 
 
1.0 Purpose of the Annual Governance Statement 
 
1.1 The purpose of the Annual Governance Statement is to provide a continuous 

review of the effectiveness of an organisation’s internal control and risk 
management systems, so as to give an assurance as to their effectiveness. 

 
1.2 There is a mandatory requirement to produce a Governance Statement to 

accompany the Authority’s Statement of Accounts – as presented in June 
2013. 

 
1.3 It is accepted good practice to continuously review the internal control 

framework, and make interim reports to those charged with governance – 
the Audit Committee. 

 
1.4 The Council has adopted this practice since 2008, and refers reports to the 

Audit Committee on a quarterly basis.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Document Pack Page 24



 3

2.0 Matters for consideration 
 
2.1 Members are asked to: 
 

• Note the report 
 
 
3.0 Quarterly Update 
 
3.1 Risk Management 
 
3.1.1 Risk registers are held at both Corporate and Departmental level. 
 
3.1.2 The registers are web-based to allow “real time” update as and when 

circumstances require. 
 
3.1.3 An officer (Operational) level risk management group comes together 

regularly to discuss the Risk Management Strategy and Departmental Risk 
Registers. 

 
3.1.4 Similarly, a Member level Corporate Risk Management Group sits quarterly 

to review registers and action plans. The group last met on 5th November 
2013 to review and update the Corporate Risk Register. 

 
3.1.5 The Risk Management Annual Report has been presented to this Committee 

(25th June 2013), the Cabinet (10th July 2013) and Council (11th July 2013). 
 
3.1.6 The Corporate Risk Register for the period October to December has been 

updated to reflect the latest high level risks facing the organisation; see 
Appendix A attached. 

 

3.2 Business Continuity 
 
3.2.1 The Authority has ranked key services in terms of required recovery times, 

and business continuity plans continue to be developed. 
 
3.2.2 A database has now been developed to host these plans, and ensure 

appropriate arrangements are in place where services are inter-dependant.  
All the 253 service plans have now been uploaded and the focus now is on 
improving the information held within the database. 

 
3.3 Budget Monitoring 
 
3.3.1 Budget monitoring is undertaken on a monthly basis, and quarterly reports 

are produced for Members. 
 
3.3.2 The quarter 3 statement (i.e. April to December) provides an in-year 

summary of spend to date and a forecast outturn for the year.  This alerts 
Directors to any pressures which they are required to address when 
preparing the 2014/15 budget. 
 

3.3.3 As such, it is critical that forecasts are accurate; evidence based, and have 
been through a rigorous quality assurance process. 
 

3.3.4 The Quarter 3 report is scheduled to go to Cabinet on 19th February 2014, 
and will be reported in summary later in the agenda. 

 

Document Pack Page 25



 4

 
 

3.4 Work of Internal Audit 
 

3.4.1 The Internal Audit Section operates according to a risk based Audit Plan. 
 

3.4.2 During the period April to December 2013, the section has examined the 
following fundamental financial system(s); 

 
• Payroll 
• Housing Benefit 
• Treasury Management 
• Debtors 
• NNDR (Business Rates) 
• Housing Rent 
• Cash and banking 

 
3.4.3 The Internal Audit section produces reports which rank recommendations 

according to urgency / priority. The reports completed during the first three 
quarters produced a total of 171 recommendations. To date, none of these 
recommendations have been ranked RED – which would warrant specific 
inclusion in the Governance Statement. 

 
 
3.5 Work of Governance Panel 

 
3.5.1 The Governance Panel has now met regularly since its inception in 

November 2008, and continues to be a valuable arena to exchange 
information / concerns regarding the Council’s governance arrangements. 

 
3.5.2 The Panel comprises: 

 
• Director of Resources 
• Director of Legal & Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
• Assistant Director of Resources (Finance & Efficiency) (s151 Officer) 
• Head of Internal Audit (Anti-Money Laundering Officer) 

 
3.5.3 The Panel last met on 16th January 2014; no concerns were raised which 

required specific reference in this update. 
 
 
3.6 Gifts & Hospitality 
 
3.6.1 A web-based system operates for members and officers to report offers of 

gifts and hospitality, and any interests which may conflict with their role. 
 
3.6.2 A full update of declarations for the period ended 31st December 2013 is 

reported elsewhere on this agenda. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Document Pack Page 26



 5

 
 
 
3.7 Sickness Update 
 
3.7.1 The Audit Committee has shown considerable interest in sickness absence, 

requesting absence data and action plan updates from Directors upon 
request. 

 
3.7.2 The following table contains the sickness absence figures per head (Full 

Time Equivalent FTE) for the Council and the individual four Directorates 
over the previous financial year and the first three quarters of 2013/14.  

 
Directorate 2012/13 

Full Year 
2013/14 
Qtr1 

2013/14 
Qtr2 

2013/14 
Qtr3 

Adult Care 
Services 

   15.1      14.0    13.2      13.3   

Chief 
Executive’s 

     6.3        7.3      7.6          7.4    
  

Children’s 
Services 

     8.3        8.5      8.6      9.0 

Communities & 
Neighbourhoods 

     9.6        9.4      9.9    10.9 

Total days 
lost per FTE 

     9.4        9.4      9.5      9.9 

 
 Note – the quarterly figures are calculated on a rolling 12 month basis and 

do not reflect the quarter in isolation. 
 
3.7.3 To put some context to the figures – currently, Children’s Services employ 

58% of all Council staff, with Communities & Neighbourhoods employing 
21%, Adult Care Services 14% and Chief Executive’s the remaining 7%. 

 
3.7.4 The conclusions that we can draw from the table is that the Council’s 

sickness levels have risen by 5% over the year to date.  The increases have 
occurred over three Departments with the one exception of Adult Care 
Services, which saw a fall of 12%. 

 
3.7.5 Going forward, sickness absence figures will continue to be reported to the 

Audit Committee in future quarterly updates. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Document Pack Page 27



 6

 
 

4.0  Conclusion 
 
4.1 This report provides an assurance, and presents evidence that the Council 

reviews its internal control / governance mechanisms on a continuous basis. 
 
4.2  There have been no significant internal control issues during the period 

covered by this report. 
 
4.3  The control environment will continue to be monitored throughout the year, 

and the Audit Committee will continue to receive updates on a quarterly 
basis. 

 
 
 
Barrie Strothers 
Head of Internal Audit 
 
 

 
Background documents: 

Risk Registers 

Internal Audit Reports 

Gifts & Hospitality Register 

Minutes of Governance Panel  

 
For further information on the details of this report, please contact: 
 
Mr B Strothers, Head of Internal Audit  
Tel. 0161 253 5084 
Email: b.e.strothers@bury.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Document Pack Page 28



 

 1

 
Corporate Risk Register – Period October – December 2013. 

 

Ref Risk Event Risk Owner 
Impact 

(New) 

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o
d
 

(
N

e
w

)
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r
 1

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r
 2

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r
 3

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r
 4

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

Measures 

1 

The potential liability facing 

the Council in respect of 

Equal Pay significantly 

weakens the Council's 

financial position 

Mike Owen / 

Guy Berry 
2 1 2 2 2  

Risk substantially addressed as 

most cases have now been settled. 

To remain on register till exercise 

complete. 

2 

There is no robust financial 

strategy or change 

management strategy to 

address effectively the 

significant funding reductions 

that the Council faces over 

the next 3 years and beyond 

in order to ensure there is a 

sustainable and balanced 

budget 

Steve 

Kenyon 
4 2 6 6 8  

Risk mitigated as balanced budget 

is in place for 2013/14, and 

significant savings options have 

been identified for 2014/15. 

 

These actions are counterbalanced 

by uncertainty around 

Comprehensive Spending Review 

(June 2013); hence scores remain 

unchanged. 

 

Impact of CSR to be reported 

when analysed. 

3 

The budget strategy fails to 

address the Council's 

priorities and emerging 

issues, e.g. demographic and 

legislative changes 

Mike 

Owen/Steve 

Kenyon 

4 2 6 6 8  

Income pressures largely 

addressed in 2013/14 budget. 

Demand pressures remain a risk 

and will be monitored / managed 

through Star Chamber process. 

 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 29



 

 2

 

Ref Risk Event Risk Owner 
Impact 

(New) 

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o
d
 

(
N

e
w

)
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r
 1

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r
 2

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r
 3

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r
 4

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

Measures 

4 

The budget strategy does not 

reflect, or respond to, 

national policy developments, 

e.g. Council Tax Support 

scheme and changes to the 

Business Rates regime 

Mike 

Owen/Steve 

Kenyon 

4 3 12 12 12  

Monitoring arrangements in place 

– to be addressed monthly and 

through Star Chamber process. 

5 

The Council's asset base is 

not operated to its maximum 

effect to deliver efficiency 

savings and ensure priorities 

are fulfilled.  Ineffective use 

of assets presents both a 

financial and a performance 

risk. 

Mike Owen 2 2 6 6 4  

Asset Management Plan now in 

place; office accommodation 

moves took place Summer 2013. 

6 

The Council needs to be 

prepared for the impact of 

the Localism Act; this 

presents both opportunities, 

e.g. power of competency & 

community right to challenge 

Jayne 

Hammond 
  2 2 

Risk 

Removed 
 

A process for dealing with 

applications has been approved by 

Cabinet; none received to date. 

7 

The amount of money 

received from the NHS to 

manage public health is 

insufficient to meet the 

performance outcomes 

expected by Government 

Pat Jones-

Greenhalgh 
2 2 6 6 4  

Settlement now received giving 

greater certainty; risk remains 

around performance of contracts 

inherited from PCT. 

 
 
 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 30



 

 3

Ref Risk Event Risk Owner 
Impact 

(New) 

L
ik

e
li
h

o
o
d
 

(
N

e
w

)
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r
 1

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r
 2

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r
 3

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r
 4

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

Measures 

8 

The Council fails to manage 

the expectations of residents, 

service users & other 

stakeholders in light of 

funding reductions 

Mike Owen 3 2 3 3 6  

Widespread consultation took 

place re: Budget / Plan for 

Change. Consultation taking place 

in respect of individual service 

reviews. 

09 

The Government's changes to 

Council Tax Benefit impact 

adversely upon the Public / 

Vulnerable People.  Also 

budgetary risk to the Council 

in the event of claimant 

numbers rise 

Mike Owen 3 3 9 9 9  

Impact on residents being 

managed through Welfare Reform 

Board. Budgetary impact to be 

assessed through monthly 

monitoring / Star Chamber 

process. 

 

10 

 

Changes resulting from the 

wider Welfare reform agenda 

impact adversly upon the 

public / vulnerable people. 

Mike Owen 3 3 9 9 9  

Welfare Reform Board coordinating 

action plan with partner 

organizations (e.g. Six Town, CAB) 

11 

 

That the scale and pace of 

Public Sector reform impacts 

adversely upon key Council 

Services, compounded by the 

loss of capacity following staff 

leaving the Council (420+ 

since 2010) 

 

Mike Kelly 4 2 8 8 8  

Workforce Development Plan now 

in place and individual service 

workforce plans being developed 

to ensure continuity / succession 

planning. 

 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 31



D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 32

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 1

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
MEETING: 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
DATE: 

 
3rd MARCH 2014 

 
SUBJECT: 

 
GIFTS & HOSPITALITY 

 
REPORT FROM: 

 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES (FINANCE & 
EFFICIENCY) 

 
CONTACT OFFICER: 

 
S. Kenyon (Assistant Director of Resources) 

  

 
TYPE OF DECISION: 

 
NON-KEY DECISION  
 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION/STATUS: 

This paper is within the public domain 
 
 

 
SUMMARY: 

 
This report presents Members with an update on the 
system to declare, monitor & report gifts and hospitality 
offered to / received by staff and Members. 
 
The report presents a summary of declarations made for 
the period October 2013 to December 2013. 
 

 
OPTIONS & 
RECOMMENDED OPTION 

 
The Committee is asked to note the contents of the 
report. 
 

 

 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
 

 
Corporate Aims/Policy 
Framework: 

 
Do the proposals accord with Policy 
Framework? Yes.   

 
Statement by s151 Officer: 

 
An effective process to record, monitor, and 
report offers of gifts and hospitality serves to 
protect both staff and the Authority against 
allegations of improper conduct. 
 

 
Statement by Executive Director 
of Resources: 

 
A robust mechanism to control offers of gifts 
and hospitality is a fundamental aspect of the 
Council’s corporate governance / ethical 
framework 
 

 

 

REPORT FOR DECISION 

 
Agenda 

Item 

Agenda Item 9Document Pack Page 33



 2

 
 
Equality/Diversity implications: 

 
No  

 
 
Considered by Monitoring Officer: 

 
 
Yes 
 

 
Are there any legal implications? 

 
No    

 
Staffing/ICT/Property:  

 
No 

 
Wards Affected: 

 
No 

 
Scrutiny Interest: 
 

 
Scrutiny may wish to examine registers of 
Gifts & Hospitality received  
  

 
TRACKING/PROCESS   EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: Mike Owen 
 

Chief Executive/ 
SLT 

Caninet 
Member/Chair 

Ward Members Partners 

    

Scrutiny Committee Cabinet Committee Council 

 
 

 
 

 
Audit 3/3/14 

 

 

    

 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 A robust mechanism to control offers of gifts and hospitality is a fundamental 

aspect of the Council’s corporate governance / ethical framework.  
 
1.2 The Council’s Local Code of Corporate Governance reinforces this through the 

core principle of “Promoting the values of the authority and demonstrating the 
values of good governance through behaviour”. 

 
1.3 The Audit Committee approved a report outlining the “web-based” system for 

declarations at its meeting of 19th April 2007, and has received regular updates 
at subsequent meetings.  

 
1.4 This report summarises declarations made for the period October to December 

2013.  
 
2. PROGRESS TO DATE 
 
2.1 Comprehensive guidance relating to gifts and hospitality is included within the 

“Employee’s Code of Conduct”; issued to every member of staff and available 
on the intranet.  

 
2.2 Guidance on the “Corporate HR” area of the intranet has been revised to make 

it more readily accessible. 
 

Document Pack Page 34



 3

2.3 A “web based” mechanism for Members to record declarations has been 
developed jointly by Internal Audit and the Corporate HR Division, and 
implemented with effect from September 2007.  

 
2.4 The system now allows officers and members to record potential “conflicts of 

interest”, for example where a member of staff may be related to contractors 
working for the Council. 

 
2.5 A separate mechanism applies for teachers; registers are maintained at school 

buildings, reported to Boards of Governors, and examined by Internal Audit.  
 
2.6 Analysis of registers completed for the period reveals the following; 
 

 
Department 

 

 
Number of 
Declarations 

 

 
Lowest 
Value 
(£) 
 

 
Highest 
Value 
(£) 

 
Average 
Value 
(£) 

EDS 1 20 20 20 

Childrens Services 1 10 10 10 

Adults Services 2 10 50 30 

Chief Executives 3 4 30 15 

Members 3 35 70 47 

Conflicts of Interest 0 n/a n/a n/a 

 
Total 
 

 
10 

 
4 

 
70 

 
27 

 
3. ISSUES  
 
3.1 Whilst the use of a web based register is efficient, managers must ensure a 

procedure is in place for staff without access to intranet. 
 
4. RISKS 
 
4.1 The system only picks up declarations made by staff; clearly it is the items 

which are not being declared that are potentially inappropriate.  
 

4.2 The overall internal control framework, the anti-fraud strategy, the Council’s 
Whistleblowing Policy, and the work of Internal Audit all offer additional 
assurance in this respect. 

 
5. FUTURE ACTIONS 
 
5.1 Departmental managers are responsible for the operation of the register in 

their area, however compliance with the declaration process will be continually 
monitored by the Internal Audit Section.  

 
6. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
6.1 Members are requested to; 
 

(a) affirm their support for the importance of registering gifts and hospitality  
 
(b) endorse the current approach for declaring offers of gifts / hospitality 
 

Document Pack Page 35



 4

(c) note the declarations made to date. 
 
 
Steve Kenyon 
Assistant Director of Resources (Finance & Efficiency) 
 
 

 
Background documents: 

Registers available for inspection if requested.  

 
For further information on the details of this report, please contact: 
 
Mr S Kenyon, Assistant Director of Resources (Finance & Efficiency) 
Tel. 0161 253 6922, 
Email: S.Kenyon@bury.gov.uk  
 
 

Document Pack Page 36



C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

[B
u

ry
 M

e
tr

o
p

o
lit

a
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

D
R

A
F

T

Agenda Item 10Document Pack Page 37



1
©

 2
0

1
3

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
c

ts
 a

t 
K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

T
re

v
o

r 
R

e
e

s

P
a

rt
n

e
r

T
e

l:
 0

1
6

1
 2

4
6

 4
0

6
3

tr
e
v
o
r.

re
e
s
@

k
p
m

g
.c

o
,u

k

R
a

c
h

e
l 
L

in
d

le
y

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

T
e

l:
 0

1
1

3
 2

3
1

 3
5

5
1

ra
c
h
e
l.
lin

d
le

y
@

k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k

A
d

a
m

 L
a

n
g

a
n

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

T
e

l:
 0

1
6

1
 2

4
6

 4
9

3
8

a
d
a
m

.l
a
n
g
a
n
@

k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k

P
a
g

e

H
e
a
d
lin

e
s

2

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s

3

F
e
e
s

5

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

o
le

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
W

e
 t
a
k
e
 n

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 a

n
y
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
ie

s
, 
o
r 

to
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
. 

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s

o
f

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
e
d
 B

o
d
ie

s
. 

T
h
is

 

s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 b
e
g
in

 a
n
d
 e

n
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
. 

W
e
 d

ra
w

 y
o
u
r 

a
tt

e
n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 d
o
 n

o
t 

a
c
t 
a
s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
’s

 o
w

n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

p
u
tt

in
g
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

p
u
b
lic

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
s
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
a
w

 a
n
d
 p

ro
p
e
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

p
u
b
lic

 m
o
n
e
y
 i
s
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 a

c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f

o
r,

 a
n
d

u
s
e
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
a
lly

, 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 

a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

.

If
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

r 
a
re

 d
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
in

s
ta

n
c
e
 y

o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 
T

re
v
o
r 

R
e
e
s
,

th
e
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

le
a
d
 t

o
 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
w

h
o
 w

ill
 t

ry
 t
o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 y

o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
la

in
t.

 T
re

v
o
r 

is
 a

ls
o
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

fo
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
A

ft
e
r 

th
is

, 
if
 y

o
u
 

a
re

 s
ti
ll 

d
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 h

o
w

 y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
la

in
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 h

a
n
d
le

d
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

.
P

u
t 

y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
la

in
t 
in

 w
ri
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r,

 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 
W

e
s
tw

a
rd

 H
o
u
s
e
, 

L
im

e
 K

iln
 C

lo
s
e
, 

S
to

k
e
 G

if
fo

rd
, 

B
ri
s
to

l,
 B

S
3
4
 8

S
R

 o
r 

b
y
 e

m
a
il 

to
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

@
a
u
d
it
-

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
. 
T

h
e
ir
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

is
 0

8
4
4
 7

9
8
 3

1
3
1
, 

te
x
tp

h
o
n
e

(m
in

ic
o
m

) 
0
2
0
 7

6
3
0
 0

4
2
1
.

Document Pack Page 38



2
©

 2
0

1
3

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
2
/1

3

H
e
a
d

li
n

e
s

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

b
a

c
k

g
ro

u
n

d

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
’s

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 g
ra

n
t 

c
la

im
s

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

.

In
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 w

e
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
:

–
F

o
u

r 
re

tu
rn

s
 w

it
h

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

£
1

3
2

m
.

-

C
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
s

u
lt

s
W

e
 i
s

s
u

e
d

 u
n

q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

. 
P

a
g

e
s

 3
 –

4

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 n

e
c

e
s

s
a

ry
 t

o
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

’s
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r.

T
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
c
la

im
 w

a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 d
u

e
 t
o

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
 h

a
v
in

g
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

 l
im

it
s
. 
T

h
e

 f
u

ll 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
a

s
e

s
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 s
y
s
te

m
 e

rr
o

r 
w

a
s
 t

e
s
te

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
£

2
,6

6
0

 o
n

 R
e

n
t 
R

e
b

a
te

 s
u

b
s
id

y
 c

la
im

e
d

; 

a
n

d

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 2

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l m
in

o
r 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
  
to

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
c
la

im
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
e

a
m

 d
u

e
 t
o

e
rr

o
rs

 w
it
h

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l c
a

s
e

s
. 

In
 1

1
/1

2
 t
h

e
 c

la
im

 w
a

s
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 r
e

n
t 
re

b
a

te
 u

n
d

e
rp

a
y
m

e
n

t.

P
a

g
e

s
 3

 –
4

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
’s

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 h

a
s

 g
o

o
d

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 i
ts

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

u
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

. 
 

A
ll 

c
la

im
s
 w

e
re

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 f
o

r 
a

u
d

it
 o

n
 t

im
e

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

 g
o

o
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
. 
T

h
is

 h
a

s
 h

e
lp

e
d

 u
s
 k

e
e

p
 o

u
r 

fe
e

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 v
a

lu
e

 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.

P
a

g
e

 5

F
e

e
s

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 i
ts

 f
e

e
 r

e
g

im
e

 f
o

r 
c

e
rt

if
y
in

g
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

, 
a

n
d

 s
e

t 
a

n
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti

v
e

 f
e

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 

o
f 

£
1

2
,7

0
0

. 
 W

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

li
v
e

re
d

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 f
e

e
:

T
h

is
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 a
 £

1
1

,4
9

0
, 
4

7
%

, 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 a
u

d
it
 f
e

e
; 
a

n
d

W
e
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

th
is

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

n
e

x
t 

y
e

a
r 

a
s
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
la

im
s
 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e

.

P
a

g
e

 6

Document Pack Page 39



3
©

 2
0

1
3

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

o
v
e

rl
e

a
f

Q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

te

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t

a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
t

M
in

o
r

a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
t 

U
n

q
u

a
li

fi
e

d

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

te

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t

P
o

o
li

n
g

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
N

o
n

 D
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 R

a
te

s
 

re
tu

rn

T
e

a
c

h
e

rs
’ 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s

 

re
tu

rn

-
-

1
3

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
2
/1

3

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

D
e

ta
ile

d
 b

e
lo

w
 i
s
 a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 k
e

y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
, 
s
h

o
w

in
g

w
h

e
re

 e
it
h

e
r 

a
u

d
it
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 m

a
d

e
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 o

r 
w

h
e

re
 w

e
 h

a
d

 t
o

 q
u

a
lif

y
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

. 

A
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

n
s
 t
h

a
t 
is

s
u

e
s
 w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
in

g
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
 s

c
h

e
m

e
’s

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 
c
o

u
ld

n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t.
  
In

 t
h

e
s
e

 c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e
s
, 
it
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
g

ra
n

t 
p

a
y
in

g
 b

o
d

y
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 

s
a

ti
s
fy

 it
s
e

lf
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 f
u

ll 
a

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
g

ra
n

t 
c
la

im
e

d
 a

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
.

O
v
e

ra
ll

, 
w

e
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 f

o
u

r 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

:

T
h

re
e

 w
e

re
 u

n
q

u
a

li
fi

e
d

 

w
it

h
 n

o
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t;

O
n

e
 w

a
s

 u
n

q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 b

u
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 s
o

m
e

 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 

fi
g

u
re

s
; 

a
n

d

D
e

ta
il

e
d

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 o
v
e

rl
e

a
f.

1

Document Pack Page 40



4
©

 2
0

1
3

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

T
h

is
 t

a
b

le
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s

e
s

 t
h

e
 

k
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e

s
 b

e
h

in
d

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 o
r 

q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 

p
a

g
e

.

R
e

f
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

b
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

s
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t

T
h

e
 C

iv
ic

a
O

p
e

n
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

 u
s
e

 a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

d
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

d
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

d
 

re
s
u

lt
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

 b
e

in
g

 m
is

s
ta

te
d

. 
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 c

a
p

 l
im

it
s
 h

a
d

 b
e

in
g

 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 a

p
p

lie
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 f
a

u
lt
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 m

a
n

y
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 w
h

o
 u

s
e

d
 t
h

e
 C

iv
ic

a
O

p
e

n
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 s

y
s
te

m
. 
T

h
is

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 

in
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
to

ta
l 
s
u

b
s
id

y
 c

la
im

e
d

 o
f 
£

2
,5

7
1

; 

T
h

e
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
e

a
m

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f
o

u
r 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
is

s
u

e
s
 w

it
h

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a

s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
, 

d
u

e
 t
o

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

o
v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 c
a

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 m
a

n
u

a
lly

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 a
 n

e
t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 in

 t
o

ta
l 

s
u

b
s
id

y
 c

la
im

e
d

 o
f 
£

3
7

;

In
 a

ll 
c
a

s
e

s
 t
h

e
 f
u

ll 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 e
rr

o
r 

w
e

re
 t

e
s
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

x
a

c
t 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
, 
th

e
re

fo
re

 a
n

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
n

d
 n

o
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 le

tt
e

r 
w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

;

N
o

n
e

 o
f 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

p
e

a
t 
e

rr
o

rs
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r.
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l t
e

s
ti
n

g
 w

a
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 n
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
.

-
£

2
,6

0
8

Document Pack Page 41



5
©

 2
0

1
3

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

B
re

a
k

d
o

w
n

 o
f 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

s
 2

0
1

2
/1

3

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
2
/1

3

F
e
e
s

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 it
s
 f
e

e
 r

e
g

im
e

 f
o

r 
c
e

rt
if
y
in

g
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

. 
It

 s
e

t 
a

n
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 f
e

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
f 

£
1

2
,7

0
0

. 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
w

o
rk

 w
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
fe

e
 w

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 w

a
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 f
e

e
.

O
u

r 
o

v
e

ra
ll

 f
e

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

re
tu

rn
s

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
e

s
ti

m
a

te
.

B
re

a
k

d
o

w
n

 o
f 

fe
e

 b
y
 g

ra
n

t/
re

tu
rn

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 (
£

)
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 (

£
)

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t

9
,0

8
2

1
3

,0
5

0

H
o

u
s
in

g
 s

u
b

s
id

y
-

3
,1

6
0

P
o

o
lin

g
 o

f 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

6
5

1
2

,4
1

0

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l N
o

n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
 r

e
tu

rn
1

,9
5

4
3

,2
7

5

T
e

a
c
h

e
rs

’ P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 r

e
tu

rn
1

,0
1

3
2

,2
9

5

T
o

ta
l 
fe

e
1

2
,7

0
0

2
4

,1
9

0

B
E

N
0
1
, 
£
9
,0

8
2

C
F

B
0
6
, 
£
6
5
1

L
A

0
1
, 
£
1
,9

5
4P
E

N
0
5
, 
£
1
,0

3
1

Document Pack Page 42



©
 2

0
1

3
K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 li

a
b

ili
ty

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 

E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e
r 

fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri

g
h

ts
 

re
s
e

rv
e

d
.

T
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

a
m

e
, 
lo

g
o

 a
n

d
 ‘
c
u

tt
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

m
p

le
x
it
y
’ 
a

re
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 

tr
a

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

r 
tr

a
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

 (
K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l)
.

Document Pack Page 43



Document Pack Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



E
x

te
rn

a
l A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 
E

x
te

rn
a

l A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4

B
u

ry
 M

e
tr

o
p

o
li
ta

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

Agenda Item 11Document Pack Page 45



C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
c
ts

 a
t 

K
P

M
G

 

in
 c

o
n

n
e
c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

P
a
g

e

R
e

p
o

rt
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
s

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

2
p

T
re

v
o

r 
R

e
e
s

P
a
rt

n
e
r

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 (
U

K
)

T
e
l:

0
1
6
1

2
4
6

4
0
6
3

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

2

H
e

a
d
lin

e
s

3

O
u
r

a
u
d
it

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

5

K
fi

i
l

t
t

t
d

it
i

k
1

1
T

e
l:
 

0
1
6
1
 2

4
6
 4

0
6
3
 

tr
e

v
o

r.
re

e
s
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k
 

J
il

li
a

n
 B

u
rr

o
w

s

S
e
n
io

r
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 (
U

K
)

K
e
y
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u

d
it
 r

is
k
s

1
1

V
F

M
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

1
5

A
u
d
it

te
a
m

, 
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
, 
ti
m

e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 f
e
e
s

1
9

T
e
l:

0
1
6
1
 2

4
6
 4

7
0
5

jil
lia

n
.b

u
rr

o
w

s
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

A
d

a
m

 L
a
n

g
a
n

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
M

a
n
a

g
e
r

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

1
.

B
a
la

n
c
e

o
f 
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
  
te

s
ti
n
g

2
.

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

2
3

2
4

g

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 (
U

K
)

T
e
l:

0
1
6
1
 2

4
6
  

4
9
3
8

a
d

a
m

.l
a

n
g

a
n

@
k
p

m
g
.c

o
.u

k

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

o
le

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

W
e
 t

a
k
e
 n

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 t

o
 a

n
y
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
ti

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

c
a
p

a
c
it

ie
s
, 

o
r 

to
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

e
d

 B
o

d
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 

3
.

Q
u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y

4
.

M
a
te

ri
a
lit

y
 

2
5

2
7

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 o
f 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 b
e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e
d

 b
o

d
y
. 

W
e
 d

ra
w

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s

 a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 w
e
b

s
it

e
 a

t 
w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
.

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u

d
it

o
rs

 d
o

 n
o

t 
a
c
t 

a
s
 a

 s
u

b
s
ti

tu
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e
d

 b
o

d
y
’s

 o
w

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
li

c
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
s
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l

a
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
li

c
 m

o
n

e
y
 i

s
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 u
s
e
d

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
ll

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

ly
.

If
 y

o
u

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s
 o

r 
a
re

 d
is

s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
 y

o
u

 s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

T
re

v
o

r 
R

e
e
s
, 
th

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
le

a
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
w

h
o

 w
il

l 
tr

y
 t

o
 r

e
s

o
lv

e
 y

o
u

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

t.
 I

f 
y
o

u
 a

re
 d

is
s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
 p

le
a
s
e
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

T
re

v
o

r 
R

e
e
s
 o

n
 0

1
6
1

2
4
6
 4

0
0
0
, 
o

r 
b

y
 e

m
a
il

 t
o

 

tr
e
v
o

r.
re

e
s
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

, 
w

h
o

 i
s

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

. 
A

ft
e

r 
th

is
, 

if
 y

o
u

 a
re

 s
ti

ll
 d

is
s

a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 h

o
w

 y
o

u
r 

1
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 h
a
n

d
le

d
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

. 
P

u
t 

y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
in

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n

it
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
, 
3

rd
F

lo
o

r,
 F

ry
 B

u
il

d
in

g
, 

2
 M

a
rs

h
a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 L
o

n
d

o
n

, 
S

W
1
P

 4
D

F
 o

r 
b

y
 e

m
a
il

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
@

a
u

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.g

s
i.

g
o

v
.u

k
. 

T
h

e
ir

 t
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

is
 0

3
0
3
 4

4
4
 

8
3
3
0
.

Document Pack Page 46



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

n
e

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
d

e
s
c
ri

b
e
s
 

h
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 
d

e
li

v
e
r 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

B
u

r y
 M

e
tr

o
p

o
li

ta
n

S
c
o

p
e
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

W
e
 a

re
 p

le
a
s
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 a

s
 y

o
u
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d

it
o
rs

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
. 

T
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
u
r 

A
u
d
it
 F

e
e
 L

e
tt
e
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 

i
d

h
E

i
D

i
f

F
i

d
R

i
A

il

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

S
e
c
ti
o
n

2
in

c
lu

d
e
s

o
u
r

h
e
a
d
lin

e
m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s

in
c
lu

d
in

g
a
n
y

k
e
y

ri
s
k
s

y
p

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

. 
is

s
u
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0
1
3
. 

It
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 h

o
w

 w
e
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 

w
o
rk

 f
o
r 

B
u
ry

 M
e
tr

o
p
o
lit

a
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

(‘
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’)
. 

It
 a

ls
o
 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

o
u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 (

V
F

M
) 

w
o
rk

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
. 

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 

s
ta

tu
to

r y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

p
e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 o

b
s
e
rv

e
d
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 o

u
r 

h
e
a
d
lin

e
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
y
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
is

 y
e
a
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
y
 

a
u
d
it
.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

e
 t

a
k
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n

4
p
ro

v
id

e
s

fu
rt

h
e
r

d
e
ta

il
o
n

th
e

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

a
u
d
it

y
q

p
p

p

in
 c

o
m

p
ili

n
g
 t

h
e
m

. 
W

e
 u

s
e
 a

 r
is

k
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

n
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

e
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 k

e
p
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 i
f 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 4

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il 
o
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 

ri
s
k
s
.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 5

 e
x
p
la

in
s
 o

u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 V

F
M

 w
o
rk

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 6

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

, 
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
, 

th
e
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

.

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
m

e
n

ts
O

u
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
w

e
rs

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1
9
9
8

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
d
e
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
.

T
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 o

u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
to

 t
w

o
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

re
q
u
ir
in

g
 u

s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 y

o
u
r:

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
m

e
n

ts

W
e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 t
a
k
e
 t

h
is

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 t
h
a
n
k
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 

fo
r 

th
e
ir
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 h

e
lp

 a
n
d
 c

o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

.

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t)

: 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
n
d

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
:

c
o
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

th
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
).

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 

A
u
d
it
e
d
 B

o
d
ie

s
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 

2
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 47



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
w

o

H
e
a
d

li
n

e
s

T
h

is
 t

a
b

le
 s

u
m

m
a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 

h
e
a
d

li
n

e
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 

re
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt

A
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 t
h
e
 c

lo
s
e
 d

o
w

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 1

5
th

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1
4
. 

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 t

h
e
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 b
y
 3

 w
e
e
k
s
. 

O
u
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 u

n
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 f

ro
m

 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r.

 

O
u
r

w
o
rk

is
c
a
rr

ie
d

o
u
t

in
fo

u
r

s
ta

g
e
s

a
n
d

th
e

ti
m

in
g
s

fo
r

th
e
s
e

a
n
d

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

o
u
r

o
n

s
it
e

w
o
rk

h
a
v
e

b
e
e
n

a
g
re

e
d

p

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il
s
 o

n
 

e
a
c
h

 a
re

a
.

O
u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

in
 f

o
u
r 

s
ta

g
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 t

im
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
, 

a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 o
u
r 

o
n
 s

it
e
 w

o
rk

, 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

w
it
h
 A

n
d
re

w
 B

a
ld

w
in

 (
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
).

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 r

e
m

a
in

fl
e
x
ib

le
 a

s
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

 W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 p
re

s
e
n
te

d
in

 t
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e

 y
e
a
r 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
n
y
 n

e
w

 r
is

k
s
 e

m
e
rg

e
 w

e
 w

ill
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
s
e

a
n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

.

K
e
y

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l
W

e
h
a
v
e

c
o
m

p
le

te
d

o
u
r

in
it
ia

l
ri
s
k

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

fo
r

th
e

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

a
u
d
it

a
n
d

h
a
v
e

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
K

e
y

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 

a
u

d
it

 f
o

c
u

s

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

u
r 

in
it
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

a
u
d
it

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t

ri
s
k
:

L
G

P
S

 T
ri
e
n
n
ia

l 
V

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 –

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 h

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rg

o
n
e
 a

 t
ri
e
n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 y

e
a
r.

 A
 

la
rg

e
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 t

h
e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
is

 t
ri
e
n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

in
a
c
c
u
ra

c
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 d
a
ta

 a
ff
e
c
t 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
ri
a
l 
fi
g
u

re
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 t

e
s
t 
th

e
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

f 

th
e
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 d

is
c
lo

s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

.

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 f

o
c
u
s
:

S
a
v
in

g
s
 P

la
n
 –

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

a
n
d
 V

F
M

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

 d
u
e
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 .

 I
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

o
u
r 

V
F

M
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 t

o
 c

ri
ti
c
a
lly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 

p
p

p
y

p

c
o
n
tr

o
lli

n
g
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 i
ts

 s
a
v
in

g
 p

la
n
; 

a
n
d

E
a
rl
y
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 C
lo

s
e
d
o

w
n
 –

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
th

a
t 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 m
a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 m

o
re

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
l 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 a

c
c
ru

a
ls

 a
n
d
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 c

lo
s
e
 d

o
w

n
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

s
u
c
h
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
.

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
o
n
 p

a
g
e
s
 1

1
 t

o
 1

4
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 i
n
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e
 r

is
k
 

p
g

y
p

g
g

a
re

a
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
is

 w
o
rk

 a
t 

y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
.

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

u
r 

in
it
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 V

F
M

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
s
 a

t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e
.

3
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 48



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
w

o

H
e
a
d

li
n

e
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

T
h

is
 t

a
b

le
 s

u
m

m
a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 

h
e
a
d

li
n

e
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 

re
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt

A
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

, 

d
e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s
, 

ti
m

e
li
n

e
 

a
n

d
 f

e
e
s

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
e
d
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 t
h
is

 y
e
a
r.

 J
ill

ia
n

 B
u
rr

o
w

s
 h

a
s
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 S

e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
n
d
 A

d
a
m

 L
a
n
g
a
n
 i
s
 

th
e
 n

e
w

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r.

 J
ill

ia
n
 w

a
s
 S

e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 B

u
ry

 M
B

C
 a

u
d
it
 f

o
u
r 

y
e
a
rs

 a
g
o
. 

A
d
a
m

 h
a
s
 w

o
rk

e
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 B

u
ry

 M
B

C
 A

u
d
it
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

.

O
u
r

m
a
in

y
e
a
r

e
n
d

a
u
d
it

is
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y

p
la

n
n
e
d

to
c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e

o
n

9
th

J
u
n
e

U
p
o
n

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
o
f

o
u
r

w
o
rk

w
e

w
ill

a
g
a
in

p

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il
s
 o

n
 

e
a
c
h

 a
re

a
.

O
u
r 

m
a
in

 y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 o

n
 9

th
J
u
n
e
. 

U
p
o
n
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 w
e
 w

ill
 a

g
a
in

 

p
re

s
e
n
t 

o
u
r 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 t

o
 y

o
u
 i
n
 o

u
r 

R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 T

h
o
s
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 (

IS
A

 2
6
0
 R

e
p
o
rt

).
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
 £

1
5
4
,1

7
0
. 

T
h
is

 i
s

u
n
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 o

u
r 

A
u
d
it
 F

e
e
 L

e
tt
e
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
. 

4
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 49



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
h

re
e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 f

o
u
r 

k
e
y
 s

ta
g
e
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
 b

e
lo

w
:

W
e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 

y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 

fo
u

r 
k
e
y
 s

ta
g

e
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
4
:

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

A
p
r

M
a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u
g

S
e
p

y
g

g

P
la

n
n

in
g

(J
a
n

u
a
ry

 t
o

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

).

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

(F
e
b

ru
a
ry

to
A

p
ri

l)

1
P

la
n

n
in

g

U
p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
.

Is
s
u
e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
d
it
 P

ro
to

c
o
l.

(F
e
b

ru
a
ry

to
A

p
ri

l)
.

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 P

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

(J
u

n
e
 t

o
 J

u
ly

).

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 (
J
u

ly
).

2
C

o
n

tr
o

l

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 a
n
d
 t

e
s
t 
s
e
le

c
te

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

k
e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
.

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
p
ro

g
re

s
s

o
n

c
ri
ti
c
a
l
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

m
a
tt
e
rs

3
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s

R
e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 

P
la

n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
.

C
o
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

. 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
u
d
it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

. 

4
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.
 

D
e
c
la

re
 o

u
r 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
.

O
b
ta

in
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 

R
t

tt
f

i
t

t
R

e
p
o
rt

 m
a
tt

e
rs

 o
f 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 i
n
te

re
s
t.

F
o
rm

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
. 

5
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 50



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
h

re
e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
p

la
n

n
in

g

D
u

ri
n

g
J
a
n

u
a
ry

 a
n

d
 

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
4
 w

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

o
u

r
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

.

O
u
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 a
n
d
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
4
. 

T
h
is

 

in
v
o
lv

e
s
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

: 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d

 e
th

ic
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 

h
a
v
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
. 

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

w
o
rk

 o
f 

y
o
u
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
ls

o
 i
n
fo

rm
s
 o

u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h

A
h

i
li

i
f

i
h

l
(I

T
)

b
h

U
p
d
a
te

o
u
r

b
u
s
in

e
s
s

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
a
n
d

ri
s
k

p
g

W
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 

a
ff

e
c
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

d
is

c
u

s
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

.

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e
lie

s
 o

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 (

IT
) 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 b
o
th

 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 

o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n
 r

e
ly

 o
n
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
IT

, 
w

e
 t

e
s
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

, 
s
y
s
te

m
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
, 

s
y
s
te

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

W
h
ils

t 
w

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 s

o
m

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
IT

 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
o
rk

, 
w

e
 a

ls
o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

s
th

a
t

a
re

p
iv

o
ta

l
to

th
e

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n

o
f
th

e
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

Planning

U
p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

A
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

I
A

t
A

d
it

P
t

l

W
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 i

f 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
n

y
 

w
e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

c
e
n

tr
a
l 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 I
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

W
e
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 

a
n
y
 a

re
a
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
t y

’s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

re
p
o
rt

s
 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 p
iv

o
ta

l 
to

 t
h
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

A
u

d
it

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 m
a
te

ri
a
li

ty

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 i
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 I

n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 o

n
 

A
u
d
it
in

g
 (

IS
A

s
) 

(U
K

 a
n
d
 I

re
la

n
d
).

 T
h
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e

a
d
 s

e
ts

 t
h
e
 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 d

e
c
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

a
u
d
it
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
W

e
d
e
s
ig

n
a
u
d
it

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
in

re
s
p
o
n
s
e

to
th

e
ri
s
k

th
a
t

th
e

Is
s
u
e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

A
u
d
it

P
ro

to
c
o
l.

th
a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 

a
u

d
it

. 

y

W
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

k
n
o
w

le
d

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
o
u
r 

s
e
c
to

r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

o
n
g
o
in

g
 d

ia
lo

g
u
e
 w

it
h
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
ta

ff
. 
A

n
y
 r

is
k
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

o
 d

a
te

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 

th
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 O

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 w

ill
, 

h
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 r
e
m

a
in

 

fl
e
x
ib

le
a
s

th
e

ri
s
k
s

a
n
d

is
s
u
e
s

c
h
a
n
g
e

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t

th
e

y
e
a
r

It
is

th
e

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 
W

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 m
a
te

ri
a
lly

 m
is

s
ta

te
d
. 

T
h
e
 m

a
te

ri
a
lit

y
 l
e
v
e
l 
is

 a
 

m
a
tt
e
r 

o
f 
ju

d
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
s
 s

e
t 
b
y
 t

h
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
.

In
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 I

S
A

 3
2
0
 ‘
A

u
d
it
 m

a
te

ri
a
lit

y
’,
 w

e
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 

fr
e
e
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 g

iv
e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d
 f

a
ir
 v

ie
w

. 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

is
m

a
te

ri
a
l
if

it
s

o
m

is
s
io

n
o
r

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

c
o
u
ld

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e

th
e

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
fl
e
x
ib

le
 a

s
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

 I
t 
is

 t
h
e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

ly
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

W
e
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 a

n
y
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
is

s
u

e
s
 w

it
h
 u

s
 a

s
 e

a
rl
y
 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 
w

e
 c

a
n
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

in
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 

o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 v

is
it
. 

W
e
 m

e
e
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

h
e
a
d
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 a

 b
i-
m

o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 

to
c
o
n
s
id

e
r

is
s
u
e
s

a
n
d

h
o
w

th
e
y

a
re

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d

d
u
ri
n
g

th
e

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l

is
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
if
 i
ts

 o
m

is
s
io

n
 o

r 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

c
o
u
ld

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
u
s
e
rs

 t
a
k
e
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

A
n
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
m

a
te

ri
a
lit

y
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 i
s
 £

1
0
.7

8
9
 m

ill
io

n
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
r 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n
d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 o

u
tt
u
rn

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

y
e
a
r.

 T
h
is

 f
ig

u
re

 

is
 a

 g
u
id

e
 o

n
ly

. 
T

h
e
 o

v
e
rr

id
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 i
s
 t

o
 p

re
s
e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 t

ru
e
 a

n
d
 f

a
ir
 

i
t

d
b

th
fi

i
l

t
t

t
d

ill
id

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 c

lo
s
e
d
o

w
n
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
.

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

C
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
p
e
ra

te
d
 a

t 
a
n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
o
ft
e
n
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
t 
a
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
a
n
d
 i
f 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 t

h
is

 

w
o
u
ld

im
p
a
c
t

o
n

o
u
r

a
u
d
it

v
ie

w
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
n
y
 

a
u
d
it
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
, 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
lly

 a
n
d
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
ly

, 
in

 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
te

x
t.
 S

e
e
 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
.

6
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

w
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
. 

Document Pack Page 51



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
h

re
e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
p

la
n

n
in

g
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

W
e
 w

il
l 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 a

n
y
 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
ri

s
in

g
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

G
ro

u
p

 a
u

d
it

 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
e
 d

e
e
m

 S
ix

 T
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p
 a

u
d
it
.

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
to

c
o

l

A
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

to
c
o
l.
 T

h
is

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 

i
b
l

I
l

i
h

k
i

d
h

id
o

f 
S

ix
 T

o
w

n
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
e
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 r

e
ly

 o
n

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

g
ro

u
p

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
.

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 g

ro
u
p
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
w

e
 s

e
e
k
 

to
 p

la
c
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

B
a
k
e
r 

T
ill

y
 w

h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 t
o
 t

h
is

 

s
u
b
s
id

ia
ry

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
m

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
ir
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
y
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

.

W
ill

t
th

f
ll

i
tt

i
IS

A
2
6
0

R
t

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

. 
It

 a
ls

o
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

w
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 a
n
d
 f

in
a
l 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 v
is

it
s
. 

W
e
 m

e
t 
w

it
h
 A

n
d
re

w
 B

a
ld

w
in

 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 m

u
tu

a
l 
le

a
rn

in
g
 p

o
in

ts
 f

ro
m

 

th
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 a

u
d
it
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
. 

W
e
 r

e
v
is

it
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
re

a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

W
e
 w

il
l 
is

s
u

e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

A
u

d
it

 P
ro

to
c
o

l 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 

c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

w
o

rk
.

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 i
n
 o

u
r 

IS
A

2
6
0

R
e
p
o
rt

:

a
n
y
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
r 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 o

f 

fr
a
u
d
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
s
id

ia
ry

 a
u
d
it
o
rs

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

;

a
n
y
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
p
 a

u
d
it
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 o

u
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
; 

a
n
d

p
g

g
p

a
s
 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
e
s
.

a
n
y
 i
n
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 o
u
r 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h
e
 s

u
b
s
id

ia
ry

 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

 g
iv

e
s
 r

is
e
 t

o
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

a
t 

a
u
d
it
o
r’
s
 

w
o
rk

.

7
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 52



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
h

re
e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

D
u

ri
n

g
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 t
o

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
4
 w

e
 w

il
l 
c
o

m
p

le
te

 o
u

r 

in
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
.

O
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 v
is

it
 o

n
 s

it
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

4
th

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 –
7

th

M
a
rc

h
. 
D

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
is

 t
im

e
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s
: 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u

d
it

 

W
h
e
re

 w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 r

e
ly

 o
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
’s

 w
o
rk

 i
n

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 k

e
y
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 a

u
d
it
in

g
 

d
d

i
i

f
h

i
k

T
h
i

i
l

d
E

l
t

d
t

t
t

l
k

fi
i

l
t

W
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 i

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

k
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

e
re

 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
. 

W
e
 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u

d
it

 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 u

s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 w

o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
-

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 s
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

te
s
ts

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
  
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 

o
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 v
is

it
.

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

W
i

d
d

ti
i

2
0
1
2
/1

3
R

t
t

T
h

Control

Evaluation

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 a
n
d
 t

e
s
t 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

k
e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t.

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

te
a
m

 t
o

 a
v
o

id
 d

u
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

.

W
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
fi

n
a
n

c
e
 

te
a
m

 t
o

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e
 t

h
e
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

k
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s

W
e
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 k

e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 o
u
r 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
s
e

 a
re

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

W
e
 r

a
is

e
d
 n

o
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 R

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 T

h
o
s
e
 

C
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 (

IS
A

 2
6
0
 R

e
p
o
rt

) 
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 t
h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 1

5
th

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1
4
. 

A
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 c
lo

s
e
 

d
o
w

n
 p

la
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
o
rd

e
r

to
m

e
e
t

th
is

d
e
a
d
lin

e

R
e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

. 

a
u

d
it

. 

W
e

 w
il

l 
re

p
o

rt
 a

n
y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 

fi
n

d
in

g
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 

m
o
s
t 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
. 

W
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 b

y
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g
h
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

W
e
 t

h
e
n
 t

e
s
t 
s
e
le

c
te

d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
h
a
t 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
s
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

T
h
e
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n
fo

rm
s
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 w

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 v
is

it
. 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 

th
is

 d
e
a
d
lin

e
. 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

W
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
s
 w

e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 s

ta
g
e
. 

W
h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

w
e
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

w
o
rk

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n

ti
n
g
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

a
s
 

p
a
rt

o
f

o
u
r

in
te

ri
m

w
o
rk

.
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
.

W
h
e
re

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
o
rk

 o
n
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

w
e
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 r

e
ly

 o
n
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

w
o
rk

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 h

a
v
e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e
 u

n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 
O

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 f

e
e
 

is
 s

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n
 p

la
c
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e
ir
 w

o
rk

. 
W

e
 

h
a
v
e
 a

 j
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 p

ro
to

c
o
l 
a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 m

e
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e

 H
e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 a

u
d
it
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 w
o
rk

. 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
. 

8
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 53



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
h

re
e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

D
u

ri
n

g
J
u

n
e
 t

o
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
4
 

w
e
 w

il
l 
b

e
 o

n
 s

it
e
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 w

o
rk

. 

O
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 v
is

it
 o

n
 s

it
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
lly

 s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 9

th
J
u
n
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 1

0
th

J
u
ly

. 
D

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
is

 t
im

e
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 w

o
rk

: 

A
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
o
u
r 

o
n
 s

it
e
 w

o
rk

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 h

o
ld

 a
 c

lo
s
u
re

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
, 

w
h
e
re

 

w
e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 o
f 

a
u
d
it
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
 a

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 

fo
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 s

ta
g
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
. 

T
l

i
h

d
i
i

d
d

i
d

W
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
e

ta
il

e
d

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 

o
f 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 c

ri
ti

c
a
l 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

T
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 a

u
d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
, 

w
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

u
n
c
o
rr

e
c
te

d
 a

u
d
it
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

W
e
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

a
n
y
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 

b
e
lie

v
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 y

o
u
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 y
o
u
 m

e
e
t 

y
o
u
r 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
Substantive 

Procedures

P
la

n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
.

C
o
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

. 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 a

n
y
 a

u
d
it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.
 

s
p

e
c
if

ic
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
s
. 

W
e
 t

h
e
n

 

a
g

re
e
 a

n
y
 a

u
d

it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

W
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 o

n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

s
. 

T
h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 f

a
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 o

u
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t

th
e

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s

o
f
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

o
v
e
r

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l

W
e
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
c
o
m

p
lie

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 k
e
y
 t

o
 t

h
is

. 

W
e
 a

ls
o

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
.

W
e

w
il
l
p

re
s
e
n

t
o

u
r

IS
A

2
6
0

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
 f

a
c
to

rs
. 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 

W
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

u
r 

te
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
k
e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

s
ta

g
e
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 e

m
e
rg

e
d
 s

in
c
e
. 

W
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
6
0
 

R
e
p
o
rt

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
4
.

W
e

w
il

l
p

re
s
e
n

t
o

u
r

IS
A

2
6
0

R
e
p

o
rt

to
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
in

 J
u

ly
2
0
1
4
.

W
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 o

u
r 

e
a
rl
y
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

J
u
n
e
 a

n
d
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
4
, 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 1

5
th

J
u
ly

 2
0
1
4
.

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 

D
u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

o
n
 s

it
e
 w

o
rk

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 m

e
e
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 a

 w
e
e
k
ly

 b
a
s
is

 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
, 

a
n
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 f

o
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

. 

9
©

 2
0

1
4

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 54



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
h

re
e

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 –
o

th
e
r

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

w
e
 a

ls
o

 a
u

d
it

 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
t y

’s
 W

h
o

le
 o

f 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 (

W
G

A
)

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

W
G

A
 

c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 y

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 

T
h

d
i

h
h

b
d

i
h

H
M

T

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 

a
n
n
u
a
lly

, 
a
ll 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 

b
h

fi
’

i
d

d
d

h
b
j

i
i

f
h

d
i

y

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
c
k
.

W
e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
f 

w
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 

o
b

je
c
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 H

M
 T

re
a
s
u
ry

 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 O

ff
ic

e
. 
  
D

e
a
d
lin

e
s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
c
k
 

a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

a
c
k
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
.

E
le

c
to

r 
c
h

a
ll
e
n

g
e

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1
9
9
8
 g

iv
e
s
 e

le
c
to

rs
 c

e
rt

a
in

 r
ig

h
ts

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 

b
e
a
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 f

ir
m

’s
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
 s

ta
ff
. 
T

h
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

ls
o
 p

la
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

, 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
.

T
h
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 d

e
fi
n
e
 ‘
th

o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

’ 
a
s
 ‘
th

o
s
e
 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 e

n
tr

u
s
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
, 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 

fr
o

m
 l
o

c
a
l 
e
le

c
to

rs
. 

W
e
 w

il
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
te

 w
it

h
 

y
o

u
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r,

 

b
o

th
 f

o
rm

a
ll

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ll

y
.

a
re

: th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 i
n
s
p
e
c
t 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

;

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 a

s
k
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
o
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
n
d

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 o

b
je

c
t 

to
 t
h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 

A
s

a
re

s
u
lt

o
f

th
e
s
e

ri
g
h
ts

in
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r
th

e
ri
g
h
t

to
o
b
je

c
t

to
th

e

p
p

,

e
n
ti
ty

’.
 I

n
 y

o
u
r 

c
a
s
e
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
.

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 i
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
e
n
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t.
 

A
P

B
 E

th
ic

a
l 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 1
 I

n
te

g
ri
ty

, 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 I

n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
o
 y

o
u
 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n
g
 a

ll 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fa
c
ts

 a
n
d
 

m
a
tt
e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
o
n
-a

u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d

th
e

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

s
p
u
t

in
p
la

c
e

w
h
ic

h
in

o
u
r

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n
t

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 r

ig
h
ts

, 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 o

b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
w

e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 t
o
 f

o
rm

 o
u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

le
c
to

r'
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 c
o
u
ld

 r
a
n
g
e
 

fr
o
m

 a
 s

m
a
ll 

p
ie

c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 w
h
e
re

 w
e
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 f
o
rm

 o
u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
, 

to
 a

 m
o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

, 
w

h
e
re

 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
o
ff
ic

e
rs

, 
re

v
ie

w
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u
n
ts

 o
f 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e

a
n
d

s
e
e
k

le
g
a
l
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s

o
n

th
e

is
s
u
e
s

ra
is

e
d

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
, 

in
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
ju

d
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 

m
a
y
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 b
e
 t

h
o
u
g
h
t 

to
 b

e
a
r 

o
n
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

’s
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

.

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il 
o
n
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

’ 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
.

C
o

n
fi

rm
a
ti

o
n

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
 l
e
g
a
l 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 

ra
is

e
d
 b

y
 e

le
c
to

rs
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 f

e
e
. 

T
h
is

 w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
's

 f
e
e
 s

c
a
le

s
.

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 

R
i

i
k

f
h

d
i

l
i

i
i

C
o

n
fi

rm
a
ti

o
n

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t

W
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 

a
s
 o

f 
3

rd
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

in
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
ju

d
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 i
s
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

e
a
n
in

g
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

 a
n
d
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 

a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 i
s
 n

o
t 

im
p
a
ir
e
d
.

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
s
 a

 k
e
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 

n
o
t 

o
n
ly

 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r,

 b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 i
n
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 a
re

 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 t
o
 y

o
u
 i
n
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

O
u
r 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
 p

a
g
e
 1

9
. 

1
0

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 55



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
o

u
r

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 u

s
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

tw
o
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
is

k
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

W
e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

e
la

b
o
ra

ti
n
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
is

k
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 

b
u
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
m

 a
s
 a

 m
a
tt
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
u
rs

e
 i
n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
y
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
n
 o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
6
0
 R

e
p
o
rt

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 r

is
k
s
 a

re
:

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
v
e
rr

id
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 –
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 t

y
p
ic

a
lly

 i
n
 a

 p
o
w

e
rf

u
l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 p

e
rp

e
tr

a
te

 f
ra

u
d
 o

w
in

g
 t

o
 i
ts

 a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

a
n
ip

u
la

te
 

i
d

d
f

d
l

fi
i

l
b

id
i

l
h

h
i

b
i

ff
i

l
O

In
 t

h
is

 s
e
c
ti

o
n

 w
e
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

s
i g

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
ri

s
k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

u
d

it
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

re
p
a
re

 f
ra

u
d
u
le

n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 b
y
 o

v
e
rr

id
in

g
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
h
a
t 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 a

p
p
e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
O

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
v
e
rr

id
e
 a

s
 a

 d
e
fa

u
lt
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
. 

In
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
, 

w
e
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

v
e
r 

jo
u
rn

a
l 
e
n
tr

ie
s
, 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 o
u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 n

o
rm

a
l 
c
o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
, 

o
r 

a
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e
 u

n
u
s
u
a
l.

F
ra

u
d
u
le

n
t 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 –

W
e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 t
o
 b

e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

s
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 m

a
n
ip

u
la

te
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
. 

W
e
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 r
e
b
u
t 

th
is

 r
is

k
 a

n
d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

in
c
o

rp
o
ra

te
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 w
o
rk

 i
n
to

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 p

la
n
 

g

o
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

  
o

n
e
 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
ri

s
k
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
. 

 
p
p

p
y

g
p

p
p

in
 t
h
is

 a
re

a
 o

v
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 o

u
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 f
ra

u
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
.

O
u
r 

in
it
ia

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
e
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 

is
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
tr

ie
n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 t
a
b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

a
g
e
s
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 f

o
c
u
s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 t
o
 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
.

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
is

it
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
n
y
 r

is
k
s
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

th
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 w

e
 w

ill
 a

d
ju

s
t 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

.

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

  
tw

o
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
a
u

d
it

 f
o

c
u

s
.

F
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
ri

s
k
 a

n
d

  

a
re

a
 o

f 
a
u

d
it

 f
o

c
u

s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 

a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

.

1
1

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 56



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
o

u
r

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

F
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
ri

s
k
 a

n
d

  

a
re

a
 o

f 
a
u

d
it

 f
o

c
u

s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 

K
e
y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

A
d

i
ff

d
p

a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

D
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r,

 t
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 f

o
r 

 G
re

a
te

r 
M

a
n
c
h
e
s
te

r 

(t
h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
) 

h
a
s
 u

n
d
e
rg

o
n
e
 a

 t
ri
e
n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 a

n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 d

a
te

 o
f 
3
1
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 (

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
0
8
. 

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 s
h
a
re

 o
f 

p
e
n
s
io

n
s
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 i
s
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 i
n
 d

e
ta

il,
 a

n
d
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
is

 t
ri
e
n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
. 

 

L
G

P
S

T
ri

e
n

n
ia

l 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

P
e
n
s
io

n
s
 L

ia
b
ili

ty

A
c
tu

a
ri
a
l 
g
a
in

s
 o

r 

lo
s
s
e
s

T
h
e
 I
A

S
 1

9
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 w

ill
 b

e
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

u
tp

u
t 

o
f 
th

e
 t

ri
e
n
n
ia

l 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 r

o
lle

d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
. 

F
o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 t

h
e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 w
ill

 t
h
e
n
 r

o
ll 

fo
rw

a
rd

 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 m

o
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 d

a
ta

.

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 f
o
r 

th
e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
  

is
 

in
a
c
c
u
ra

te
a
n
d

th
a
t

th
e
s
e

in
a
c
c
u
ra

c
ie

s
a
ff
e
c
t
th

e
a
c
tu

a
ri
a

l
fi
g
u
re

s
in

th
e

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

in
a
c
c
u
ra

te
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 i
n
a
c
c
u
ra

c
ie

s
 a

ff
e
c
t 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
ri
a
l 
fi
g
u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 

M
o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 b
y
 T

a
m

e
s
id

e
C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
h
o
 a

d
m

in
is

te
r 

th
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
.

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

A
s

p
a
rt

o
f
o
u
r

a
u
d
it

w
e

w
ill

n
e
e
d

to
a
g
re

e
th

e
d
a
ta

p
ro

v
id

e
d

to
th

e
a
c
tu

a
ry

b
a
c
k

to
A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 b
a
c
k
 t

o
 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 f

ro
m

 w
h
ic

h
 i
t 

w
a
s
 d

e
ri
v
e
d
, 

a
n
d
  

te
s
t 
th

e
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

f 
th

is
 

d
a
ta

.

W
e
 w

ill
 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 G

ra
n
t 

T
h
o
rn

to
n
, 
w

h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 a

u
d

it
o
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
, 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 d
a
ta

 w
a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
  

b
y
 t

h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 b

e
h
a
lf
. 

T
h
e
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 m

a
y
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 r

e
c
h
a
rg

e
 a

n
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o

s
ts

 a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
is

 w
o
rk

.

1
2

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 57



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
o

u
r

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

F
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
ri

s
k
 a

n
d

  

a
re

a
 o

f 
a
u

d
it

 f
o

c
u

s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 

A
re

a
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 f

o
c
u

s
Im

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k
A

d
i

ff
d

p

a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

A
s
 a

t 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
, 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ti
n
g
 t

h
a
t 
it
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

in
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
te

rm
s
.

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

£
9
.7

m
ill

io
n
 i
n

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
u
n
d
in

g
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 

fo
r 

th
e
s
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

e
re

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

t 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

o
n
 1

9
th

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0
1
4

T
h
e

C
o
u
n
c
il

h
a
s

b
e
g
u
n

w
o
rk

in
g

o
n

th
e

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

fo
r

a
fu

rt
h

e
r

£
1
6
m

ill
io

n
o
f

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 

V
F

M

S
a
v
in

g
s
 

P
la

n

2
0
1
4
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 b

e
g
u
n
 w

o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 f

o
r 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

£
1
6
m

ill
io

n
 o

f 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
 b

a
c
k
d
ro

p
 o

f 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 

m
o
re

 a
n
d
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
s
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n

 a
 w

a
y
 t

h
a
t 
s
e
c
u
re

s
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
. 

If
th

e
re

a
re

a
n
y

re
la

te
d

lia
b
ili

ti
e
s

a
t

y
e
a
r

e
n
d

th
e
s
e

w
ill

n
e

e
d

to
b
e

a
c
c
o
u
n
te

d
fo

r
in

V
F

M

If
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
n
y
 r

e
la

te
d
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

t 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
, 

th
e
s
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f

o
r 

in
 

th
e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

.

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

In
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

ri
ti
c
a
lly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

h
a
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 s

o
u
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
h
a
t 
it
s
 M

e
d
iu

m
 

a
s

p
a
c
e

to
e

s
u

e
a

s
o
u

d
a

c
a

s
ta

d
g
,

s
p
e
c

c
a

y
t

a
t

ts
e
d

u

T
e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n
 h

a
s
 d

u
ly

 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 r

o
b
u
s
t 
to

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
a
n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 i
ts

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n
s
.

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
n
y
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s

a
ri
s
in

g
fr

o
m

it
s

s
a
v
in

g
s

p
la

n
s

a
g
a
in

s
t

th
e

C
o
d
e

If
a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

w
e

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 i
ts

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
. 

If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
w

e
 

w
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
, 

a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
.

1
3

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 58



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
o

u
r

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

F
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
ri

s
k
 a

n
d

  

a
re

a
 o

f 
a
u

d
it

 f
o

c
u

s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 

A
re

a
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 f

o
c
u

s
Im

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
a
re

a
s

a
ff

e
c
te

d
p

a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 t
h
e
 c

lo
s
e
 d

o
w

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 

th
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 1

5
th

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1
4
. 

A
s
 a

 

re
s
u
lt
 t
h
e
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 b
y
 3

 w
e
e
k
s
. 

T
h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 c

lo
s
e
 d

o
w

n
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 t

im
e

 p
re

s
s
u
re

 o
n
 s

ta
ff
 a

n
d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 m
a
y
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 e

rr
o
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 m

o
re

 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
in

th
e

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n

o
f

fi
n
a
l
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

s
u
c
h

a
s

a
c
c
ru

a
ls

a
n
d

p
e
n
s
io

n

A
u

d
it

a
re

a
s

a
ff

e
c
te

d

P
e
rv

a
s
iv

e
E

a
rl

y
 c

lo
s
e
 

d
o

w
n

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 a

c
c
ru

a
ls

 a
n
d
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

e
a
rl
y
 c

lo
s
e
 d

o
w

n
 w

h
ic

h
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 s

tr
ic

t 
d
e
a
d
lin

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

fo
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 f
in

a
l 
d
e
a
d
lin

e
s
.

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

O
u
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 a
u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 m
a
te

ri
a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 c

u
t-

o
ff
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

it
e
m

s
 a

re
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

p
e
ri
o
d
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a

l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 t

h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
, 

a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s

o
f 
a
ll 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

.

1
4

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 59



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

B
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

In
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
, 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
d
e
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

re
q

ir
e
s

a
d
it
o
rs

to

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

ta
b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
ie

s
, 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 k

e
p
t 

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 u

n
c
h
a

n
g
e
d
 f

ro
m

 

la
s
t

e
a
r

T
h
e
re

a
re

o
n
l

re
la

ti
e
l

m
in

o
r

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

to
re

fl
e
c
t

th
e

O
u

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

 

fo
ll

o
w

s
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 t
o
:

p
la

n
 t

h
e
ir
 w

o
rk

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
s
 o

f 

g
iv

in
g
 a

 w
ro

n
g
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 (

a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
);

 a
n
d

c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

o
n
ly

 a
s
 m

u
c
h
 w

o
rk

 a
s
 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 

g
iv

e
 a

 s
a
fe

 V
F

M
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

la
s
t 
y
e
a
r.

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
n
ly

 r
e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 m
in

o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 

k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 l
o

c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
e
c
to

r.

T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

tw
o
 t

h
e
m

e
s
, 

a
s
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 b

e
lo

w
.

S
p

e
c
if

ie
d

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 f

o
r 

V
F

M
 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n

F
o

c
u

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

S
u

b
-s

e
c
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

fi
i

l
il

i

T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
:

m
a
n
a
g
e

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l
ri
s
k
s

a
n
d

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
;

a
n
d

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l
p
la

n
n
in

g
fi

n
a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
il

ie
n

c
e
.

m
a
n
a
g
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
; 

a
n
d
 

s
e
c
u
re

 a
 s

ta
b
le

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 t

h
a
t 

e
n
a
b
le

s
 i
t 
to

 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
re

s
e
e
a
b
le

 f
u
tu

re
.

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l

T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
 h

o
w

 i
t 

s
e
c
u

re
s

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
,

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y

a
n

d

T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
in

g
 i
ts

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

ig
h
te

r 

b
u
d
g
e
ts

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 b
y
:

P
ri
o
ri
ti
s
in

g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

s
e
c
u

re
s

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
,

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y

a
n

d

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
.

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 c

o
s
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
; 

a
n
d

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
.

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y

1
5

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 60



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 b

e
lo

w
.

W
e
 w

il
l 
fo

ll
o

w
 a

 r
is

k
 b

a
s
e
d

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
a
rg

e
t 

a
u

d
it

 

e
ff

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 

g
re

a
te

s
t 

a
u

d
it

 r
is

k
. 

V
F

M
 a

u
d
it
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 

ri
s
k

C
o
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

N
o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

w
o
rk

 b
y
 

th
i

i

VFM co

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r

a
u
d
it

w
o
rk

Id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 V
F

M
 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 (
if
 

a
n
y
)

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 

V
F

M

o
th

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 l
o
c
a
l 
ri
s
k
 b

a
s
e
d
 

w
o
rk

onclusion

E
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 s

ta
g
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

b
e
lo

w
.

o
th

e
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

W
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 f

a
c
e
d
 b

y
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

ri
s
k
s
 t
h
a
t 

a
p
p
ly

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 i
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

’ 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

In
 d

o
in

g
 s

o
 w

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

w
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 r

is
k
s
 i
t 
fa

c
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 i
ts

 r
is

k
s
;

y
,

g
g

;

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 V
F

M
 p

ro
fi
le

 t
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
ra

ti
o
s
 t

o
o
l;

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 g

a
in

e
d
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 a

u
d
it
 w

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t
h
a
t 

w
o
rk

; 
a
n
d

th
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

in
s
p
e
c
to

ra
te

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
.

1
6

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 61



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

O
u

r 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 w
il

l 
d

ra
w

 

h
e
a
v
il

y
 o

n
 o

th
e
r 

a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
to

 o
u

r 
V

F
M

 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

L
in

k
a
g

e
s
 w

it
h

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
e
g
re

e
 o

f 
o
v
e
rl
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 d

o
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
. 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

re
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
la

s
t 

y
e
a
r’

s
 V

F
M

 

a
u

d
it

.

W
e
 w

il
l 
th

e
n

 f
o

rm
 a

n
 

g

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk

g
p

p

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
m

a
n
y
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 

o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 a

u
d
it
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
.

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

lw
a

y
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

to
 a

v
o
id

 d
u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 e

ff
o
rt

 b
y
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
n
g
 o

u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

, 

a
n
d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 d
ra

w
 u

p
o
n

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 

th
e

V
F

M
a
u
d
it

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
re

s
id

u
a
l 

a
u

d
it

 

ri
s
k
 t

o
 i

d
e
n

ti
fy

 i
f 

th
e
re

 a
re

 

a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
e
re

 m
o

re
 

d
e
ta

il
e
d

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

.

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
. 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u

d
it

 r
is

k

It
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

h
a
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 m
a
y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

w
o
 V

F
M

 

c
ri
te

ri
a
. 

S
u
c
h
 w

o
rk

 m
a
y
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s
 w

it
h

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 /

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
, 

p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 

m
in

u
te

s
. 
W

e
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 a
n

y
 s

e
lf
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

m
a
y
 p

re
p
a
re

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
.

q
y

y
y

y
g

T
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 w
e
 m

u
s
t 

d
ra

w
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

a
n

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
, 
ta

k
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
o
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e

 V
F

M
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

A
t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
r 

ty
p
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 

w
o
rk

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
c
a
le

 o
f 
w

o
rk

 c
a
n
n
o

t 
b
e
 e

a
s
ily

 p
re

d
ic

te
d
. 

If
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

w
o
rk

 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 

th
e
n
 w

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
g
re

e
d
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
.

Id
e
n

ti
fi

c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
p

e
c
if

ic
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk

If
 w

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
s
, 

th
e
n
 w

e
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 

th
e
 r

is
k
 t

o
 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

a
u
d
it
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 c

a
s
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
:

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
in

s
p
e
c
to

ra
te

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
; 

a
n
d

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

lo
c
a
l 
ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 f
o
rm

 a
 v

ie
w

 o
n
 t

h
e
 a

d
e

q
u
a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

y
g

q
y

y
g

g

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 i
ts

 u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

1
7

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 62



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

W
h

e
re

 r
e
le

v
a
n

t,
 w

e
 m

a
y
 

d
ra

w
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
a
u

d
it

 

to
o

ls
 a

n
d

 r
e
v
ie

w
 g

u
id

e
s
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

D
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f

lo
c
a
l

ri
s
k

D
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
o
n

th
e

n
a
tu

re
o
f
th

e
re

s
id

u
a
l
a
u
d
it

ri
s
k

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
,

w
e

m
a

y
b
e

a
b
le

to
d
ra

w
o
n

a
u
d
it

to
o
ls

a
n
d

s
o
u
rc

e
s

o
f

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.

W
e
 w

il
l 
c
o

n
c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

re
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 

D
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f

lo
c
a
l

ri
s
k

b
a
s
e
d

w
o

rk

D
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 

w
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

ra
w

 o
n
 a

u
d
it
 t

o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 w

h
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 l
o
c
a
l 
ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d

 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
:

lo
c
a
l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 g

u
id

e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
tu

d
ie

s
; 

a
n
d

u
p
d
a
te

 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s
 f

o
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

tu
d

ie
s
.

T
h
e
 t
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 g

u
id

e
s
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 w
h
e
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
ri
s
k
 t

h
a
t 

is
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
m

. 
F

o
r 

a
n
y
 

re
s
id

u
a
l
a
u
d
it

ri
s
k
s

th
a
t

re
la

te
to

is
s
u
e
s

n
o
t

c
o
v
e
re

d
b
y

o
n
e

o
f
th

e
s
e

to
o
ls

w
e

w
ill

d
e
v
e
lo

p
a
n

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

a
u
d
it

th
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
6

0
 R

e
p

o
rt

.
re

s
id

u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
s
 t

h
a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 t

o
o
ls

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
u
d
it
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 d

ra
w

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 V

F
M

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
.

C
o

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 V

F
M

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts

A
t 
th

e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

re
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

o
b
ta

in
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 t
h
e
m

e
s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

If
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
to

 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 a

n
d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
if
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

in
d
ic

a
te

 w
e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

q
u
a
lif

y
in

g
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 s

o
o
n
 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

S
u
c
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 q

u
a
lit

y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

to
 h

e
lp

 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

’ 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
.

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

W
e

w
ill

re
p
o
rt

o
n

th
e

re
s
u
lt
s

o
f
th

e
V

F
M

a
u
d
it

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u
r

IS
A

2
6
0

R
e
p
o
rt

T
h
is

w
ill

s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e

a
n
y

s
p
e
c
if
ic

m
a
tt
e
rs

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

IS
A

2
6
0

R
e
p
o
rt

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
 a

n
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 m
a
tt

e
rs

 

a
ri
s
in

g
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 o

u
tp

u
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e
 V

F
M

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 (

i.
e
. 

o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 V

F
M

),
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

s
p
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 

1
8

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 63



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

ix

A
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

Y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 

d
ra

w
n

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

li
s
t 

p
u

b
li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

“I
 p

ro
v
id

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 

w
o
rk

a
n
d

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

p d
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t.
 J

il
li

a
n

 B
u

rr
o

w
s
 

h
a
s
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d

 a
s
 t

h
e
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

th
is

 y
e
a
r 

is
 A

d
a
m

 

L
a
n

g
a
n

A
d

a
m

h
a
s

w
o

rk
e
d

“M
y
 r

o
le

 i
s
 t

o
 l
e
a
d
 o

u
r 

te
a
m

 a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
, 

v
a
lu

e
d
 a

d
d
e
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
.

I
w

ill
b
e

th
e

m
a
in

p
o
in

t
o
f

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 

a
n
y
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
s
. 

I 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 

th
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 w
e
 

a
d
d
 v

a
lu

e
. 

L
a
n

g
a
n

.
A

d
a
m

h
a
s

w
o

rk
e
d

o
n

 t
h

e
 B

u
ry

 M
B

C
 A

u
d

it
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

3
 y

e
a
rs

. 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e
ta

il
s
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 

o
n

p
a
g

e
1

I 
w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 p
o
in

t 
o
f 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 C

h
ie

f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
.”

I 
w

ill
 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to

rs
.”

T
re

v
o
r 

R
e
e
s

P
a
rt

n
e
r

J
ill

ia
n
 B

u
rr

o
w

s

S
e
n

io
r 

M
a
n

a
g

e
r

o
n

p
a
g

e
1
.

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a
m

 w
il
l 
b

e
 

a
s
s
is

te
d

 b
y
 o

th
e
r 

K
P

M
G

 

s
p

e
c
ia

li
s
ts

 a
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

.

“I
 a

m
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
.

I 
w

ill
 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 

o
f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
.”

A
d
a
m

 L
a
n
g
a
n

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

1
9

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 64



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

ix

A
u

d
it

 d
e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s

A
t 

th
e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

e
a
c
h

 s
ta

g
e
 o

f 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
e
 i
s
s
u

e
 c

e
rt

a
in

 

d
e
li

v
e
ra

b
le

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g

D
e
li

v
e
ra

b
le

P
u

rp
o

s
e

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 d

a
te

s

P
la

n
n

in
g

,
g

re
p

o
rt

s
 a

n
d

 o
p

in
io

n
s
.

O
u

r 
k
e
y
 d

e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

d
e
li

v
e
re

d
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 

a
n

d
 o

n
 t

im
e
.

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
O

u
tl
in

e
s
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

Id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 f
o
c
u
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u

re
s
.

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 T
h

o
s
e
 

D
e
ta

ils
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

J
u

ly
 2

0
1
4

W
e
 w

il
l 
d

is
c
u

s
s
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e
d

 

a
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 e
a
c
h

 r
e
p

o
rt

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 p

u
b

li
c
a
ti

o
n

.

p

C
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it

h
 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 (

IS
A

 2
6
0
 

R
e
p

o
rt

) 

p

D
e
ta

ils
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
k
e
y
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

s
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 a

n
d
 u

n
a
d
ju

s
te

d
 a

u
d
it
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
s
.

H
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
.

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

.

y

y
y

g

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t)

.

C
o
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g

 e
c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

th
e
 V

F
M

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
).

J
u

ly
 2

0
1
4

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts

P
ro

v
id

e
 o

u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 W

G
A

 p
a
c
k
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
.

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1
4

A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 L
e
tt

e
r

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4

2
0

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 65



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

ix

A
u

d
it

 t
im

e
li
n

e

W
e
 w

il
l 
b

e
 i

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s
 

d
ia

lo
g

u
e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
.

R
e
g

u
la

r 
m

e
e
ti

n
g

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
.

on

g

K
e
y
 f

o
rm

a
l 

in
te

ra
c
ti

o
n

s
 w

it
h

 

th
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 a

re
:

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 –
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 

P
la

n
;

Communicatio

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

E
x
te

rn
a
l

A
d

it
P

l

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

th
e
 I
S

A
2
6
0

R
t

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

th
e
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

A
d

it
L

tt
P

la
n

;

J
u

ly
 –

IS
A

 2
6
0
 R

e
p

o
rt

;

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

–
A

n
n

u
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 

L
e
tt

e
r.

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r
A

p
r

M
a

y
J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
D

e
c

O
c
t

N
o
v

A
u

d
it

P
la

n
R

e
p

o
rt

A
u

d
it

L
e
tt

e
r

W
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n

c
e
 

te
a
m

 a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a
u

d
it

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

 

O
u

r 
m

a
in

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 s

it
e

 w
il

l 

kflow

In
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 

v
is

it

F
in

a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

v
is

it

b
e

o
u

r:

In
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 v
is

it
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 a
n

d
 M

a
rc

h
.

F
in

a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

Audit work

C
ti

li
i

it
h

th
fi

t
d

i
t

l
d

it

C
o

n
tr

o
l

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

 p
la

n
n

in
g

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

d
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
n

e
 -

J
u

ly
.

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

th
e

fi
n

a
n

c
e
 t

e
a
m

 a
n

d
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u

d
it

K
e
y
:

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
.

2
1

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 66



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

ix

A
u

d
it

 f
e
e

T
h

e
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 a

u
d

it
 

o
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

s
 £

1
5
4
,1

7
0
. 

T
h

e
 f

e
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e
d

 

A
u

d
it

 f
e

e

O
u
r 

A
u
d
it
 F

e
e
 L

e
tt
e
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 y

o
u
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 f

ir
s
t 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 
o
u
r 

fe
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 a

u
d
it
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
t 

k
h

h
d

f
h
i

–
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
;

–
p
ro

m
p
t 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 q

u
e
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

ra
ft
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
; 

g

fr
o

m
 t

h
a
t 

s
e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 o
u

r 
A

u
d

it

F
e
e
 L

e
tt

e
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 i
n

 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
3
. 

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 f
e
e
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 f

e
e
s
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
.

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 f

e
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e
 V

F
M

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 o

f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 i
s
 £

1
5
4
,1

7
0
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

fi
n
a
l 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
.

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 m

e
e
ts

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
;

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a

d
h
e
re

s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 p

ro
to

c
o

l 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 w
o
rk

 o
n
 a

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
fi
g
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
 c

a
n
 p

la
c
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
m

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
; 
a
n
d
 

in
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 a

n
d

 b
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 y
o

u
 

m
e
e
ti

n
g

 o
u

r 
e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 

y
o

u
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

.

M
e
e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
s
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

A
u

d
it

 f
e
e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

T
h
e
 f
e
e
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 w

ill
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 u

s
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a
lly

 a
c
c
u
ra

te
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

, 

w
it
h
 g

o
o
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

, 
w

it
h
in

 a
g
re

e
d
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e
s
. 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
is

. 
If
 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e
 c

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

to
c
o
m

p
le

te
m

o
re

w
o
rk

th
a
n

w
a
s

e
n
v
is

a
g
e
d

w
e

w
ill

n
e
e
d

to
c
h
a
rg

e

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 q

u
e

s
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 

o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

e
le

c
to

rs
 o

r 
fo

r 
s
p
e
c
ia

l 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

P
u
b
lic

 I
n
te

re
s
t 

D
is

c
lo

s
u
re

 A
c
t 

1
9
9
8
.

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 

w
it
h
in

th
e

a
g
re

e
d

a
u
d
it

fe
e

w
il
l 
h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 

a
u

d
it

 f
e
e
.

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 m

o
re

 w
o
rk

 t
h
a
n
 w

a
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

h
a
rg

e
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 w
o
rk

. 
In

 s
e
tt
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

e
e
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
:

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

ri
s
k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 i
s
 

n
o
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
a
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
;

y
o
u
 w

ill
 i
n
fo

rm
 u

s
 o

f 
a
n
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
ti
n
g
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
;

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
.

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 y

o
u
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 y

o
u
 

c
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 t

o
k
e
e
p
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 l
o
w

. 
F

u
tu

re
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 k

e
p
t 

to
 a

 

m
in

im
u
m

 i
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
s
 a

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
ll-

c
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
lo

s
e
d
o

w
n
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 

w
it
h
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 n

e
w

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 

a
u
d
it
;

y
o
u
 w

ill
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

C
IP

F
A

 C
o
d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 o

n
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
w

it
h
in

 y
o
u
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

;

y
o
u
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

to
c
o
l,

in
c
lu

d
in

g
:

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
s
.

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t
h
is

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
f:

n
e
w

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
s
 e

m
e
rg

e
;

d
d
i
i

l
k

i
i

d
f

b
h

A
d
i

C
i

i
h

P
ro

to
c
o
l,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:

–
th

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 m
a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

a
u
d

it
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
;

–
g
o
o
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
;

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 o

f 
u
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

re
g
u
la

to
rs

; 
a
n
d

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
, 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 o

r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

.

If
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 

d
th

i
it
i

ll
it
h

th
A

i
t

t
D

i
t

f
R

2
2

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

a
n
d
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
n
it
ia

lly
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

Document Pack Page 67



A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
: 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 t

e
s
ti

n
g

T
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 i
ll
u

s
tr

a
te

s
 

h
o

w
 w

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
/t

ra
n

s
a
c
ti

o
n

s
 s

u
it

e
d

 t
o

 

th
is

 t
e
s
ti

n
g

W
h

a
t 

w
e
 d

o
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 K
P

M
G

’s
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 t
o

:

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 

a
u

d
it

 t
e
s
ti

n
g

.
L
o
w

 v
a
lu

e
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

H
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e

H
o
m

o
g
e
n
o
u
s

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

In
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
b
to

rs

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
y
a
b
le

s

P
a
y
ro

ll

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 

te
s
ti
n

g

g
H

o
m

o
g
e
n
o
u
s
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

L
it
tl
e
 j
u
d
g
e
m

e
n
t

P
a
y
ro

ll

B
e
n
e
fi
t 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

te
s
ti
n

g

mphasis of testing

L
o
w

/m
e
d
iu

m
 v

a
lu

e

H
ig

h
/m

e
d
iu

m
 v

o
lu

m
e

S
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 j
u
d
g
e
m

e
n
t

V
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fi
x
e
d
 a

s
s
e
ts

T
re

a
s
u
ry

M
o
d
e
ra

te
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

te
s
ti
n

g

M
o
d
e
ra

te
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 

te
s
ti
n

g

Em

H
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e
/ 

lo
w

 v
o
lu

m
e

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

a
n
d

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
s

L
im

it
e

d
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

U
n
u
s
u
a
l 
n
o
n
-r

e
c
u
rr

in
g

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ju
d
g
e
m

e
n
ts

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s

P
e
n
s
io

n
s

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 

te
s
ti
n

g

te
s
ti
n

g

2
3

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 68



A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

T
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

’ 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 i
n

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 t

o
: 

c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
ir
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
;

A
u
d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 n

o
t 

to
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 a
s
 G

o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 

a
t 
c
e
rt

a
in

 t
y
p
e
s
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

.

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 s

ta
ff
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 i
n
 a

n
y
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 

(w
h
e
th

e
r

p
a
id

o
r

u
n
p
a
id

)
b
y

a
n

a
u
d
it
e
d

b
o
d
y

o
r

o
th

e
r

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

g
g

p

o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y
.

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 t

h
e
ir
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
ju

d
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

c
t 
in

d
e
p

e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 o

f 
b
o
th

 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
;

m
a
in

ta
in

 a
n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
 a

t 
a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

a
c
t 

in
 a

n
y
 w

a
y
 

th
a
t 
m

ig
h
t 

g
iv

e
 r

is
e
 t

o
, 
o
r 

b
e
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 r

is
e
 t

o
, 
a
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t;
 a

n
d

(w
h
e
th

e
r 

p
a
id

 o
r 

u
n
p
a
id

) 
b
y
 a

n
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 a

n
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
 w

h
ils

t 
b
e
in

g
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

fi
rm

.

F
ir
m

s
 a

re
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
's

 p
ro

to
c
o
ls

 o
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
o
r 

ta
x
 

a
d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 c

e
rt

a
in

 s
e
n
io

r 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 a
t 

a
u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 

id
ti

i
l

ti
t

t
f

i
t

d
it

d
re

s
is

t 
a
n
y
 i
m

p
ro

p
e
r 

a
tt
e
m

p
t 
to

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
ir
 j
u
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
.

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

w
o
rk

 

fo
r 

a
n
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
 t

h
a
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

re
la

te
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 t

o
 t
h
e
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

’ 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
. 

If
 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
n
v
it
e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 

o
u
t 
ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
re

a
, 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n

n
o
t 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
a
u
d
it
e
d
 

b
o
d
ie

s
, 

a
n
d
 a

re
a
 w

id
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

.

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
t 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 

o
th

e
r 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 o
n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
o

u
t 

fi
rs

t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
, 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

le
a
rl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
ti
a
te

d
 

a
s
 w

o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

5
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9
9
8
.

T
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 a

ls
o
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

it
s
 

p
o
w

e
rs

 t
o
 a

p
p
o
in

t 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
ir
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 S

ta
n
d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 p
o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
d
 o

n
 a

 p
e
ri
o
d
ic

 b
a
s
is

.

A
u
d
it
 s

u
p
p
lie

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 w
ri
tt
e
n
 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 a

n
y
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

e
a
c
h
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
.

C
t

i
th

t
ff

h
i

t
t

i
it
i

ti
p
p

g

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t

o
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 t

h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

u
d
it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 
c
o
m

p
ly

 

w
it
h
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 s

ta
ff
 w

h
o
 a

re
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 

in
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
 o

r 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
-r

e
la

te
d
 

w
o
rk

, 
a
n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

ta
k
e
 p

a
rt

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 o
th

e
r 

s
ta

ff
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 o

r 
a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 

to
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 F

ir
m

s
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 s

ta
n
d
in

g
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
.

w
o
rk

, 
a
n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

ta
k
e
 p

a
rt

 

in
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
.

N
o
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
m

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
c
c
e
p
t 

o
r 

h
o
ld

 a
n
 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

a
s
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
n
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
 w

h
o
s
e
 a

u
d
it
o
r 

is
, 

o
r 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
, 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 f

ir
m

. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

n
o
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
m

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
c
c
e
p
t 

o
r 

h
o
ld

 s
u
c
h
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 a
t 

re
la

te
d

b
o
d
ie

s
s
u
c
h

a
s

th
o
s
e

lin
k
e
d

to
th

e
a
u
d
it
e
d

b
o
d
y

th
ro

u
g
h

a

2
4

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

re
la

te
d
 b

o
d
ie

s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
o
s
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

.

Document Pack Page 69



A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
: 

K
P

M
G

 A
u

d
it

 Q
u

a
li
ty

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

A
t 
K

P
M

G
 w

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
u
d
it
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

ju
s
t 

a
b
o
u
t 

re
a
c
h
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

o
p
in

io
n
, 

b
u
t 

h
o
w

 w
e
 r

e
a
c
h
 t

h
a
t 

o
p
in

io
n
. 

K
P

M
G

 v
ie

w
s
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
a
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

u
d
it
 a

s
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
n
d

 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

o
p
in

io
n
 

in
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

It
 i
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 a

u
d
it
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lit

y
. 

e
A

u
d
IT

 e
n
a
b
le

s
 K

P
M

G
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 h

ig
h
ly

 

te
c
h
n
ic

a
lly

 e
n
a
b
le

d
 a

u
d
it
. 

A
ll 

o
f 

o
u
r 

s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
e
a
rc

h
a
b
le

 d
a
ta

 b
a
s
e
, 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 O

n
lin

e
, 

th
a
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

ll 
p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
  

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 

th
e
 K

P
M

G
 A

u
d
it
 M

a
n
u
a
l 
G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

t
if
i

b
li

ti
h

th
A

d
it

C
i

i
’

C
d

f

W
e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a
ll

y
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 

d
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

a
u

d
it

. 
g

th
o
u
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

 b
e
h
in

d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
T

h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
, 

a
b
o
v
e
 a

ll,
 

b
e
in

g
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t,
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

le
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 i
n
s
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
a
rt

ia
l 
a
d

v
ic

e
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

to
 y

o
u
, 

o
u
r 

c
lie

n
t.

K
P

M
G

’s
 A

u
d

it
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

k
d

i
b
i

d
it
h

th

s
e
c
to

r 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

  
p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
d
e
 o

f 
  

  
  
  

  
 

A
u
d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
.

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t,
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 q

u
a
li

fi
e
d

 p
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l:

 O
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 

d
ri
v
e
rs

 o
f 

a
u
d
it
  

q
u
a
lit

y
 i
s
 a

s
s
ig

n
in

g
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 r

is
k
s
. 

W
e
 t

a
k
e
 

T
h

is
 m

e
a
n

s
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

q
u

a
li

ty
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 b
o

lt
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 o
n

 
s
e
v
e
n
 k

e
y
 d

ri
v
e
rs

 c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

e
a
c
h
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
in

 K
P

M
G

. 
W

e
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 

u
s
e
 o

u
r 

s
e
v
e
n
 d

ri
v
e
rs

 o
f 

a
u
d
it
 q

u
a
lit

y
 t

o
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 

a
rt

ic
u
la

te
 w

h
a
t 

a
u
d
it
 q

u
a
lit

y
 m

e
a
n
s
 t

o
 K

P
M

G
. 

W
e

 b
e

lie
v
e

 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 b

e
 t

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
t 

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
 

a
b
o
u
t

th
e

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s

th
a
t
s
it

b
e
h
in

d
a

K
P

M
G

g
re

a
t 

c
a
re

 t
o
 a

s
s
ig

n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

c
lie

n
ts

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fa
c
to

rs
  
  

  

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 s

k
ill

 s
e
t,
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
  

  
  
 

re
le

v
a
n
c
e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 w
e
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
a
c
ro

s
s

th
e

fi
rm

th
a
t

p
u
ts

u
s

in

a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d

, 
a
n

d
 e

m
b

e
d

d
in

g
 

th
e
 r

ig
h

t 
a
tt

it
u

d
e
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 i
n

to
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

. 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
s
it
 b

e
h
in

d
 a

 K
P

M
G

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

a
u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

, 
s
o
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 h

a
v
e
 a

b
s
o
lu

te
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 u

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
.

T
o

n
e
 a

t 
th

e
 t

o
p

: 
W

e
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 
c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

a
u
d
it
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

q
u
a
lit

y
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

c
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 a

n
d
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

th
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
n
-n

e
g
o
ti
a
b
le

. 
T

o
n
e
 a

t 
th

e
 t

o
p
 i
s
 t

h
e
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

u
m

b
re

lla
th

a
t
c
o
v
e
rs

a
ll

th
e

d
ri
v
e
rs

o
f

q
u
a
lit

y
th

ro
u
g
h

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 f

ir
m

 t
h
a
t 

p
u
ts

 u
s
 i
n
 

a
 s

tr
o
n
g
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 a

n
y
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

is
s
u
e
s
. 

T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
: 

  
  
 

-
A

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
d
ir
e
c
to

r 

w
h
o
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

c
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n
g
 o

u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 

K
P

M
G

’s
 A

u
d

it
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 c
o

n
s
is

ts
 o

f 

s
e
v
e
n

 k
e
y
 d

ri
v
e
rs

 c
o

m
b

in
e
d

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
e
a
c
h

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

in
 K

P
M

G
.

u
m

b
re

lla
 t

h
a
t 
c
o
v
e
rs

 a
ll 

th
e
 d

ri
v
e
rs

 o
f 

q
u
a
lit

y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

a
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

v
o
ic

e
. 

 T
re

v
o
r 

R
e
e
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 s

e
ts

 t
h
e
 t

o
n
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
d

s
 b

y
  

  
  

  
  
 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 c
le

a
rl
y
 a

rt
ic

u
la

te
d
 a

u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
it
s
 a

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
h
is

 t
im

e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 d

ir
e
c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
m

.

A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
w

it
h

ri
g

h
t

c
li
e
n

ts
:

W
e

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e

ri
g
o
ro

u
s

c
lie

n
t

a
n
d

in
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 b

o
d
ie

s
 (

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 

C
IP

F
A

) 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

c
ti
n
g
 a

s
 a

 s
o
u
n
d
in

g
 b

o
a
rd

 

fo
r 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

. 

-
A

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
a
u
d
it
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 i
s
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

m
e
e
ts

 o
n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n
d
 i
s
 c

h
a
ir
e
d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l
d
ir
e
c
to

r

T
h

e
 d

ia
g

ra
m

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 

o
u

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 a
n

d
 e

a
c
h

 l
e
v
e
l 

is
 e

x
p

a
n

d
e
d

 u
p

o
n

.

A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
w

it
h

ri
g

h
t

c
li
e
n

ts
:

W
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 r

ig
o
ro

u
s
 c

lie
n
t 

a
n
d
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
n
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 v

it
a
l 
to

 

th
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

ig
h
-q

u
a
lit

y
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

c
lie

n
ts

.

C
le

a
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

a
u

d
it

 t
o

o
ls

: 
W

e
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
o
 a

d
h
e
re

 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

le
a
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 w

e
 s

e
t 
a
n
d
 w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 

ra
n
g
e

o
f

to
o
ls

to
s
u
p
p
o
rt

th
e
m

in
m

e
e
ti
n
g

th
e
s
e

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s

T
h
e

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
d
ir
e
c
to

r.

-A
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
d
 o

f 
o
v
e
r 

1
0
0
 s

ta
ff
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

w
e
b
-

b
a
s
e
d
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
. 

2
5

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
to

o
ls

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
m

 i
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 

g
lo

b
a
l 
ro

llo
u
t 

o
f 
K

P
M

G
’s

 e
A

u
d
IT

 a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 

Document Pack Page 70



A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
: 

K
P

M
G

 A
u

d
it

 Q
u

a
li
ty

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
e
x
c
e
ll
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li
ty

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

: 

O
u
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 b
ri
n
g
 y

o
u
 u

p
-

to
-

th
e
-

m
in

u
te

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
ts

 a
re

 c
a
p

a
b
le

 o
f 
s
o
lv

in
g
 

c
o
m

p
le

x
a
u
d
it

is
s
u
e
s

a
n
d

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

v
a
lu

e
d

in
s
ig

h
ts

.

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t:
 W

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
 a

 b
ro

a
d
 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

o
u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

re
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

a
n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 o

u
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.
 

W
e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a
ll

y
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 

d
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

a
u

d
it

. 
c
o
m

p
le

x
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 v

a
lu

e
d
 i
n
s
ig

h
ts

. 

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 d
ra

w
s
 u

p
o
n
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 F

o
re

n
s
ic

, 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
e
, 

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

A
d
v
is

o
ry

, 
T

a
x
a
ti
o
n
, 

A
c
tu

a
ri
a
l 

a
n
d
 I

T
. 
W

e
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
e
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

a
n
d
 s

e
c
to

r 
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
, 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
s
u
p
p
o

rt
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
a
n
d

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s

O
u

r 
q

u
a
li
ty

 r
e
v
ie

w
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

W
e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

n
d
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
. 

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 

K
P

M
G

(a
n
d

a
ll

o
th

e
r

fi
rm

s
)

fo
r

a
u
d
it
s

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n

o
n

b
e
h
a
lf

o
f

th
e
m

T
h

is
 m

e
a
n

s
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

q
u

a
li

ty
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 b
o

lt
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 o
n

 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 o

f 
e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
u

d
it

s
: 

W
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

h
o
w

 a
n
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 i
s
 a

s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

a
s
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
l 
re

s
u
lt
. 

O
u
r 

d
ri
v
e
rs

 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 q

u
a
lit

y
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

te
a
m

 d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 

o
f 

e
v
e
ry

 a
u
d
it
. 

W
e
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

o
u
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 c
e
rt

a
in

 k
e
y
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

in
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
t
a
u
d
it
s

T
h
e

k
e
y

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

th
a
t
o
u
r

a
u
d
it
o
rs

a
p
p
ly

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t

K
P

M
G

 (
a
n
d
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

fi
rm

s
) 

fo
r 

a
u
d
it
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
m

 

(h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.a

u
d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
/a

u
d

it
-r

e
g
im

e
/a

u
d

it
-q

u
a

lit
y
-r

e
v
ie

w
-

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
/p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l-
a
u
d
it
s
/k

p
m

g
-a

u
d
it
-q

u
a
lit

y
).

 

T
h
e
 l
a
te

s
t 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 R

e
p
o
rt

 (
is

s
u
e
d
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
) 

s
h
o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 h

ig
h
ly

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

c
ri
te

ri
a
.

W
e

w
e
re

o
n
e

o
f

o
n
ly

tw
o

fi
rm

s
to

re
c
e
iv

e
a

a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d

, 
a
n

d
 e

m
b

e
d

d
in

g
 

th
e
 r

ig
h

t 
a
tt

it
u

d
e
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 i
n

to
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

. 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
a
u
d
it
s
.

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

th
a
t 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
p
p
ly

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
u
d
it
s
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 

b
e
lo

w
: 

ti
m

e
ly

 E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t;

c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
u
d
it
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
;

e
x
e
rc

is
e

o
f

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l
ju

d
g
m

e
n
t

a
n
d

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l
s
c
e
p
ti
c
is

m
;

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 c

ri
te

ri
a
. 

W
e
 w

e
re

 o
n
e
 o

f 
o
n
ly

 t
w

o
 f

ir
m

s
 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 a

  

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 a

u
d
it
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 r

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 o

f 
g
re

e
n
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
.

Q
u

a
li

ty
 m

u
s

t 
b

u
il

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

fo
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
w

e
ll

 t
ra

in
e
d

 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 a
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

m
e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
. 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 o

f 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
ju

d
g
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
c
e
p
ti
c
is

m
;

o
n
g
o
in

g
 m

e
n
to

ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 j
o
b
 c

o
a
c
h
in

g
, 

s
u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 

re
v
ie

w
;

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

n
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
;

if
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t,
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
re

v
ie

w
e
r 

(E
Q

C
 r

e
v
ie

w
);

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
re

v
ie

w
e
r 

(E
Q

C
 r

e
v
ie

w
);

c
le

a
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
;

in
s
ig

h
tf
u
l,
 o

p
e
n
 a

n
d
 h

o
n
e
s
t 

tw
o
-w

a
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
o
s
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
; 

a
n
d

c
lie

n
t 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y
, 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 d

a
ta

 p
ri
v
a
c
y
.

2
6

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Document Pack Page 71



A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 4
: 

M
a
te

ri
a
li
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

a
u

d
it

 d
if

fe
re

n
c
e
s

W
h

e
n

 w
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

e
 s

e
t 

a
 

m
o

n
e
ta

r y
 m

a
te

ri
a
li
ty

 l
e

v
e
l 

M
a
te

ri
a
li
ty

T
h
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
w

h
a
t 

is
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
is

 a
 m

a
tt
e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

ju
d
g
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

re
e
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

: 
m

a
te

ri
a
lit

y
 b

y
 

l
d

M
a
te

ri
a
lit

y
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
t 
a
t 

£
1
0
.7

8
9
 m

ill
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 s

ta
n
d
a
lo

n
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

[i
n
 b

o
th

 c
a
s
e
s
] 

e
q
u
a
te

s
 t

o
 a

ro
u
n
d
 2

 p
e
rc

e
n
t 

o
f 

g
ro

s
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
.

W
d

i
d

d
i

if
i

y
y

fo
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
u

rp
o

s
e
s
.

F
o

r 
2
0
1
3
/1

4
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
t 

th
is

 

a
t 

£
1
0
.7

8
9
 m

il
li
o

n
.

W
e

w
il

l
re

p
o

rt
a
ll

a
u

d
it

v
a
lu

e
, 

n
a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
te

x
t.

M
a
te

ri
a
l 
e
rr

o
rs

 b
y
 v

a
lu

e
 a

re
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

im
p
ly

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

n
u
m

e
ri
c
a
l 
s
iz

e
 t

o
 d

is
to

rt
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
d
e
r’
s
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
O

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 t

h
re

s
h
o
ld

 f
o
r 

th
is

 d
e
p
e
n
d
s
 u

p
o
n
 

th
e
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
k
e
y
 f

ig
u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e
r 

fa
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
p
u
b
lic

 i
n
te

re
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

W
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 t

o
 d

e
te

c
t 

e
rr

o
rs

 i
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
t 
a
 

lo
w

e
r 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

p
re

c
is

io
n
.

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

W
h
ils

t 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
to

 o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 a

 

h
l

th
l

t
t

th
A

d
it

C
it
t

W
e

w
il

l
re

p
o

rt
a
ll

a
u

d
it

d
if

fe
re

n
c
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

£
5
3
8
 

th
o

u
s
a
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
.

p

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

E
rr

o
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
b
y
 n

a
tu

re
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 l
a
rg

e
 i
n
 v

a
lu

e
, 

b
u
t 

m
a
y
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

s
 o

f 
k
e
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

s
e
n
s
it
iv

it
y
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 t
h
e
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 o

f 
s
e
n
io

r 
s
ta

ff
.

E
rr

o
rs

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 m
a
te

ri
a
l 
b
y
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

a
re

 t
h
o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 
w

o
u

ld
 a

lt
e
r 

k
e
y
 

w
h
o
le

, 
w

e
 n

e
v
e
rt

h
e
le

s
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
y
 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

le
s
s
e
r 

a
m

o
u
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

b
y
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

.

U
n
d
e
r 

IS
A

 2
6
0
, 

w
e
 a

re
 o

b
lig

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
m

is
s
io

n
s
 o

r 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 

o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 ‘
c
le

a
rl
y
 t

ri
v
ia

l’ 
to

 t
h
o

s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
. 

IS
A

 2
6
0
 d

e
fi
n
e
s
 ‘
c
le

a
rl
y
 t

ri
v
ia

l’ 
a
s
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 c
le

a
rl
y
 

fi
g
u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 o

n
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
 t

o
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

–
fo

r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
e
rr

o
rs

 t
h
a
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
 

ta
rg

e
t 
to

 f
a
ilu

re
.

in
c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
ti
a
l,
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

ta
k
e
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
lly

 o
r 

in
 a

g
g
re

g
a
te

 a
n
d
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

ju
d
g
e
d
 b

y
 a

n
y
 q

u
a
n
ti
ta

ti
v
e
 o

r 
q
u
a
lit

a
ti
v
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
.

IS
A

 4
5
0
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 

th
a
t 
u
n
c
o
rr

e
c
te

d
 m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 

c
o
rr

e
c
te

d
.

In
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
w

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 

£
1
2
m

M
a
te

ri
a
lit

y
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
rs

 

g
ro

s
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e

c
o
u
ld

 n
o
rm

a
lly

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

le
a
rl

y
 t

ri
v
ia

l 
if
 i
t 

is
 l
e
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 £

5
3
8
 

th
o
u
s
a
n
d
.

If
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

h
a
v
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
o
s
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
it
 i
n
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g
 

it
s
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
.

£
1
0

7
8

9
m

£
6
m

£
9
m

g
p

£
1
0

.7
8

9
m

£
3
m

£
5
3
8
,0

0
0

2
7

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

2
0
1
3
/1

4
0

Document Pack Page 72



©
2
0
1
4

K
P

M
G

L
L
P

a
U

K
lim

it
e
d

lia
b
ili

ty
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

is
a

s
u
b
s
id

ia
ry

o
f

K
P

M
G

©
 2

0
1
4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
is

 a
 s

u
b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 

E
u
ro

p
e
 L

L
P

 a
n
d
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 K

P
M

G
 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 (

K
P

M
G

 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l)
, 

a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

T
h
e
 K

P
M

G
 n

a
m

e
, 

lo
g
o
 a

n
d
 ‘
c
u
tt
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
it
y
’ 
a
re

 r
e
g
is

te
re

d
 

tr
a
d
e
m

a
rk

s
 o

r 
tr

a
d
e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 (

K
P

M
G

 

I
t

ti
l)

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l)
.

Document Pack Page 73



Document Pack Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



P
u

b
li
c
 S

e
c
to

r

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 B

u
ry

 M
B

C
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

0
3
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

A
U

D
IT

A
U

D
IT

Agenda Item 12Document Pack Page 75



E
x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

ro
g

re
s
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 

W
o

rk
 d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

W
o

rk
 d

u
e
 b

y
C

o
m

m
e
n

t 
o

n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

J
u
ly

 2
0
1
4

W
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 d
u
ri
n
g
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 a

n
d
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
4
 

a
n
d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 u

s
e
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 o

u
r 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 A

u
d
it
 

P
la

n
, 

a
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

t 
th

is
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 
 O

u
r 

A
u
d
it
 P

la
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
ch

, 
a
n
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

ri
s
k
s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

p
p

y

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 w
e
 p

la
n
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

.

O
u

r 
R

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 (
IS

A
 2

6
0
),
 d

e
ta

ili
n
g
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 f

in
d
in

g
s
, 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
4
.

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
J
u
ly

 2
0
1
4

O
u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
ch

 t
o
 t

h
e
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
y
 (
V

F
M

) 
a
u
d
it
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
J
u
ly

 2
0
1
4

O
u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
ch

 t
o
 t

h
e
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
y
 (
V

F
M

) 
a
u
d
it
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 

P
la

n
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

fe
w

 m
o
n
th

s
 w

e
 w

ill
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 r
is

k
-f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 y

o
u
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
. 
 

©
 2

0
1

4
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
o

f
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 

c
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

. 
A

ll 
ri
g

h
ts

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

K
P

M
G

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 K
P

M
G

lo
g

o
 a

re
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 t
ra

d
e

m
a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l,
 a

 S
w

is
s
 c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

. 
1

Document Pack Page 76



Agenda Item 14Document Pack Page 77
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 7, 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Document Pack Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Document Pack Page 81
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 7, 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Document Pack Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 87
B

y virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 7, 7a of P
art 1 of S

chedule 12A
of the Local G

overnm
ent A

ct 1972.

D
ocum

ent is R
estricted



D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 94

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 15Document Pack Page 95
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7, 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Document Pack Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Document Pack Page 99
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7, 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Document Pack Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Document Pack Page 101
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7, 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Document Pack Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



Document Pack Page 103
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7, 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Document Pack Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 105
B

y virtue of paragraph(s) 7, 7a of P
art 1 of S

chedule 12A
of the Local G

overnm
ent A

ct 1972.

D
ocum

ent is R
estricted



D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 106

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 16Document Pack Page 107
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7a of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Document Pack Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	6 RIPA - ANNUAL REPORT 2013
	Appendix A to the Report - RIPA Annual Report

	7 FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REPORT - APRIL TO DECEMBER 2013
	8 QUARTERLY GOVERNANCE STATEMENT  OCTOBER - DECEMBER 2013
	Corporate RAAP - October - December 2013AppA

	9 GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY
	10 CERTIFICATION OF GRANTS AND RETURNS
	11 EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2013/2014
	12 EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT
	14 INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2014/2015
	Appendix A
	Appendix B

	15 INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 2013/2014
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D

	16 INTERNAL AUDIT FEEDBACK

